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om990
&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended

|_ Application pending

2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2010

C Name of organization
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

and ending 06-30-2011

Doing Business As

74-1109636

2010

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box If mail 1s not delivered to street address)
6901 MEDICAL PARKWAY

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(254)751-4000

return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

WAC, TX 76712

F Name and address of principal officer
KENT A KEAHEY

6901 MEDICAL PARKWAY

WACO,TX 767127910

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» WWWPROVIDENCE NET

G Gross recelpts $ 260,535,471

H(a) 1sthsa group return for affiliates? I_ Yes |7 No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?

|_Yes |7 No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number & 0928

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

m Summary

L Year of formation 1908

M State of legal domicile TX

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
O ur Catholic health ministry I1s dedicated to spiritually centered, holistic care which sustains and improves the health of
individuals and communities In furtherance of its mission and in an effort to reduce the government's financial burden, Providence
Health Services of Waco provides essential health care services such as outpatient clinics, and emergency room and ambulatory
E facilities that serve low income patients as well as community services Providence Foundation provides funding for capital
% projects In support of this mission
=
=
iU
i 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
E 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 11
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 9
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3,047
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 200
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 439,519
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 2,862,032 2,006,597
@
E Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 220,232,190 240,061,738
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 6,276,646 10,344,849
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 7,572,831 7,487,475
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 236,943,699 259,900,659
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 147,830 3,596,550
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 103,750,498 109,580,125
W
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 117,913,890 117,352,792
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 221,812,218 230,529,467
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 15,131,481 29,371,192
ol - -
T Beginning of Current End of Year
52 Year
A
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 267,717,527 299,701,221
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 100,982,601 101,582,119
o
=l 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 166,734,926 198,119,102

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

’ Ak 2012-05-14
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here KAREN RICHARDSON SR VP-FINANCE/CFO
Type or prnint name and title

Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self-

preparer's name employed ¥ [~
Paid Fim’s name F DELOITTE TAX LLP .
p Firm's EIN &

reparer
P Fim’s address * 1111 BAGBY ST STE 4500

Use Only Phone no k

HOUSTON, TX 77002

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[ Yes

[T No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . T

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

O ur Catholic health ministry I1s dedicated to spiritually centered, holistic care which sustains and improves the health of individuals and
communities In furtherance of its mission and In an effort to reduce the government's financial burden, Providence Health Services of Waco
provides essential health care services such as outpatient clinics, and emergency room and ambulatory facilities that serve low income
patients as well as community services Providence Foundation provides funding for capital projects in support of this mission

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 191,223,553  including grants of $ 3,596,550 ) (Revenue $ 244,189,173 )
SEE STATEMENT 1

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expensesk$ 191,223,553

Form 990 (2010)
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14a
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17

18

19

20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II] 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent,or quasi- 10 Yes
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, linel0? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part vI. %) 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ] 110 | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f | Yes
Schedule D, Part x. )
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII i1s optional | 12p | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If*Yes” to line 204, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return® Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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24a

25a
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34
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38

Part II

v

Part I

andV, line 1

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 21 Yes
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 N
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] °
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 s
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule L, Part IV . . v« v & v e e e e e ¥ 28b €s
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c °
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M¥E 29 Yes
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 °
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Yes

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 Yes
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 . . . E [ Yes [ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T
Yes No
1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable
1a 211
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . .t e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a 3,047

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Didthe organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
Year? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 3a | Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . No
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?

b If"“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible® . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e 6b No

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a Yes
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b Yes
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d | 0

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit

contract? . . . . 4 4 h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e 79 No
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . .+« v « & o« W ... 7h No

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8 No

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a No
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b No
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a No

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a No
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b No

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1la Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . . . 4 e e e e e e e e la 11
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b Yes
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule 0 . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b No
1l1a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”go to /ine 13 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this 1s done 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[T own website | Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

KAREN RICHARDSON SR VPCFO
6901 MEDICAL PARKWAY
WACO,TX 767127910
(254)751-4000

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII . . . . . . . . . T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
D T
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours = |2 N MISC) related
for e = g g T o g organizations
related gE |2 E = 2 |2
organizations E’ == = E L
In = |5 . @
Schedule B | B
0) “’ _Z

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
D T
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= |2 i - MISC) related
=3
for e = g g T o g organizations
related cE |z |3 |D = |2
o =T | o |
organizations z = At oo
in = |5 A I
Schedule 3 7 %
0) =
See Addritional Data Table
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . ¥
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 3,607,545 381,409
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 In reportable compensation from the organizationk18
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . s s s s e 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . .« .« . 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
WACO SURGICAL GROUP
6600 FISH POND RD MEDICAL CONSULTING 571,635
WACO, TX 767102621
NAWVIS CONSULTING LLC
15945 CLAYTON ROAD STE360 CONSULTING 904,559
BALLWIN, MO 63011
MCLENNAN COUNTY MEDICAL EDUCATION & RESEARCH
1600 PROVIDENCE DR Resident Medical Svc 840,168
WACO, TX 767072291
MCLENNAN COUNTY HOSPITALISTS
PO BOX 23548 HOSPITALISTS 1,372,039
WACO, TX 767023548
MCLENNAN COUNTY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS
PO BOX 23548 EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS 8,198,174
WACO, TX 767023548
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization »28

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 9

m Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

Unrelated

(C) (D)
Revenue
excluded
from
tax
under
sections
512,
513, 0or
514

business
revenue

la Federated campaigns 1a

b Membership dues ib

c Fundraising events 1c

ifts, grants
r amounts

i

Related organizations id

)

sHmil

e Government grants (contributions) 1e

r

£ All other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $

ard other

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

Contributions,

187,553

1,819,044

80,987

2,006,597

2a
NET PATIENT SVCS REV

Business Code

624100

240,061,738

240,061,738

-3

1]

-

All other program service revenue

Program Sarwce Revenue
a n

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

240,061,738

3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest

and other similar amounts)
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties

¥

10,485,443

10,485,443

0

0

(1) Real

(n) Personal

478,443

6a Gross Rents

b Lless rental
expenses

¢ Rental iIncome
or (loss)

478,443

d Net rental income or (loss)

478,443

478,443

(1) Securities

(n) Other

Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

7a 157,382

b Less costor 297,976
other basis and

sales expenses

Gain or (loss) -140,594

Net gain or (loss)

-140,594

-140,594

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including

$ 187,553

of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
See PartIV, line 18

Other Revenue

b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events

-

71,982

120,058

-48,076

-48,076

b Less direct expenses
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities

-

Gross Income from gaming activities See PartIV,linel19 . a

10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances

b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory

431,915

216,778

215,137

215,137

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

1lapHARMACY SALES

bMISC OTHER
C CAFETERIA SALES

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See Instructions

900099

2,757,228

2,757,228

900099

906,223

906,223

900099

2,275,017

2,275,017

903,503

463,984

439,519

6,841,971

259,900,659

244,189,173

439,519
13,265,370

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV, line21 3,596,550 3,596,550
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US SeePartlIV,line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 2,230,454 2,230,454
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7 Other salaries and wages 87,117,053 75,159,210 11,957,843
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 4,621,383 4,251,672 369,711
9 Other employee benefits 9,053,133 8,057,288 995,845
10 Payroll taxes 6,558,102 5,836,711 721,391
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management 0
b Legal 195,657 195,657
¢ Accounting 206,217 206,217
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other 25,617,617 19,453,196 6,164,421
12 Advertising and promotion 829,579 829,579
13 Office expenses 57,497,351 53,585,920 3,911,431
14 Information technology 0
15 Rovyalties 0
16 Occupancy 3,524,308 3,504,808 19,500
17  Travel 592,374 325,994 266,380
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0
20 Interest 2,147,172 2,147,172
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 11,292,035 9,598,230 1,693,805
23 Insurance 480,406 480,406
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a OTHER EXPENSES 5,870,492 2,646,620 3,223,872
b MINOREQUIPMENT 646,800 226,430 420,370
¢ MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 4,324,230 2,239,539 2,084,691
d FACILITATING PT DISCHARGE 734,347 734,347
e EQUIPMENT RENT & MAINT 1,796,743 1,644,996 151,747
f All other expenses 1,597,464 362,042 1,235,422
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 230,529,467 191,223,553 39,305,914 0
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 11

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 17,339,481 2 18,074,285
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 0
4 Accounts recelvable, net 32,274,245| 4 34,126,285
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 5 0
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
i Schedule L 6 0
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 2,732,035 7 2,177,213
= |8 Inventories for sale or use 4,882,227 8 4,046,227
Prepald expenses and deferred charges 1,074,183 9 1,127,545
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 226,407,428
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 114,185,473 111,599,208| 10c 112,221,955
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11 0
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13 0
14 Intangible assets 14 3,286,277
15 Other assets See Part1IV, line 11 97,816,148| 15 124,641,434
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 267,717,527| 16 299,701,221
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 20,135,190 17 21,556,744
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19 4,938,374
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
= persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 53,802,968| 23 53,368,857
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 27,044,443| 25 21,718,144
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 100,982,601 26 101,582,119
- Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
& through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 165,884,852 27 197,443,470
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 850,074| 28 675,632
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
o lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
033 Total net assets or fund balances 166,734,926( 33 198,119,102
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 267,717,527 34 299,701,221

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI N2
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 259,900,659
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 230,529,467
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 29,371,192
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 166,734,926
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 2,012,984
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 198,119,102
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c No
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b No
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 20 1 0
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
ID?partrln:nt oftheSTreasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
fremal revente semiee # Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO

dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK 74-1109636

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
(i) ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) listed in | p | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 - support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (orfiscal year beginning

1

6

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part1I, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,16b,or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization L2
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,17a or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

e (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

¢ Addhnes 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization >

b 33 1/3%o support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Additional Data

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

10000105
2010v3.2
74-1109636

PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per o T from the from related compensation
week — = =r= organization (W- organizations from the
= = I - %6 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = |
= = = o | MISC) related
oo = 2 T (nolao
0 C =] 3 al= organizations
gE |2 |5 |D 2=
=g I T T 2 iy
2120 8] =
= o
B E
T [u
VICKY CAMPBELL
126,656 33,085
VP HOME CARE 4000 X
TONY WELCH
CRNA 40 00 X 145,633 3,039
TODD MOFFAT MD 100 X 0 0
Trustee
TIMOTHY BARRETT 40 00 X 257,115 42,191
Executive Direc
STEVEN T CATES 100 X 0 0
Trustee
SR MARIE THERESE SEDGWICK DC 40 00 X 0 0
Chairman
SrJOANNE M VASA DC 100 X 0 0
Trustee
SrDOROTHEA MOLL DC 100 X 0 0
Trustee
SrCECILE MATUSHEK DC 40 00 X 117,677 16,192
VP MISSION AFF
SAMUEL E ABERNATHY
PHARMACIST 40 00 X 157,840 10,750
ROBERT E BUCK
135,388 2,964
coo 40 00 X
ODIS NICHOLS
301,530 52,801
SRVP /COO 4000 X ! !
MS DEBORAH K KEEL 100 X 0 0
Trustee
LUCI HANSSON
PHARMACISTS 40 00 X 153,585 5,724
LARRY STEPHENS
122,945 22,462
VP L/T CARE 4000 X
KRISTIN CRAIG
CRNA 40 00 X 144,852 12,118
KENT A KEAHEY
879,185 16,998
President & CEO 4000 X
KENNETH HAMPTON 100 X 0 0
Trustee
KAREN RICHARDSON
188,590 40,600
SrVP/CFO 4000 X
JONATHAN FORD
VP MKTG 40 00 X 132,230 40,583
JOE KHOPKINS
129,761 20,301
VP MH SVCS 4000 X
HALM WHITAKER 100 X 0 0
Treasurer
DR RONALD J EPPS
0 0
VICE CHAIR 100 X
DENNIS MICHAELIS 100 X 0 0
Secretary
DEBRA GORTON
156,514 12,239
PHARMACISTS 4000 X




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week — = 3@ organization (W- organizations from the
“ = o % E‘ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = |,
= = = o ™| MISC) related
oo = _Q w [Eola
0O C e || |3 ale organizations
gE [T | 2|3
=g T g F; T
2020 8] 2
%
- B
T [l
CHUCK SIVESS
VPOFHR 40 00 X 112,750 0 27,024
BRETT ESROCK
0 0 0
SRVP/COO 4000 X
BRENDA P DAVIS
VP-CLINICAL SVC 4000 X 183,883 0 13,710
ANNETTE F AYERS
161,411 0 8,628
VP NURSING 4000 X
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasu
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts -FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part -A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IIFA Do not complete Part I-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll

Name of the organization
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

74-1109636

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes ¥ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [~ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . a) Filin b) Affiliated
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Oréaﬁlzatlgn.s ¢ )Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere s an amount otherthan zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting Y N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? Yes 12,261

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in PartIV No

j Total lines 1c through 11 12,261
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? | No

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year 2a
Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions) 5

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part|-B, line 4, PartI-C, line 5, and Part II-B, line 1i
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Part II-B, Line 11 PartII-B, Line 11 - Other Activities |Lobbying expenses represent the portion of dues paid to national
Description and state hospital associations that 1s specifically allocable to
lobbying

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.
k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

Employer identification number

74-1109636

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year

5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit

[ Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure)

[T Protection of natural habitat

[T Preservation of open space

[T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Held at the End of the Year

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(11)?

[T Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

*$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back [(d)Three Years Back| (e)Four Years Back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 965,247 873,361 931,263

b Contributions . . . . . . . . 32,020 31,644 39,858

¢ Investment earnings orlosses . . . 84,587 95,476 -93,914

d Grants orscholarships . . . . . -28,144 -3,837

e Other expenditures for facilities -1,748 -7,090

and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 1,080,106 965,247 87,331

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment = 100000 %

€ Term endowment M
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4 4 e e e e e e e e e . a | 3af(i) | Yes

b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Im Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment e (mvestment | base (othery | < deprecation | | (4) Book value
1a Land . .+« v h e e e e e e e e e e 3,056,088 6,674,595 9,730,683
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 135,981,288 64,596,644 71,384,644
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,521,239 3,797,560 1,723,679
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 68,048,512 45,791,269 22,257,243
e Other . . « e e e e 7,125,706 7,125,706
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) . . . . . . .. . m 112,221,955

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 3
m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) SETTLEMENTS FROM 3RD PARTIES 5,560,108
(2) RESTRICTED DONATIONS 675,632
(3) OTHER ASSETS 30,250
(4) INVESTMENT IN COMMUNITY HOSPICE OF TX 6,288,474
(5) INVESTMENT IN ASC ]V - FISHPOND 1,159,388
(6) HSD-EXCESS OPERATING FUND 52,849,609
(7)HSD - PENSION PREFUNDING INVESTMENT 3,963,123
(8) DEFERRED COMPENSATION ASSET 4,487,988
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 124,641,434

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

THIRD PARTY SETTLEMENTS 960,515
PENSION & OTHER POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 9,023,656
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 328,171
OTHER LIABILITIES 4,722,144
GENERAL & PROFESSIONAL TRUST FUND LIAB 2,195,670
DEFERRED COMPENSATION LIABILITY 4,487,988
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 21,718,144

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Page 4

m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractline 2 from line 1 3
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10
m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, PartIX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Part X Part X FIN48 Footnhote

Effective FY07, Providence Health Services of Waco adopted
ASC 740 The adoption of ASC 740 did not have a matenal
impact on Providence Health Services of Waco's consolidated
financial position or results of operations The financial
statements of Providence Health Services of Waco were audited
on a consolidated basis, as part of the consolidated financial
statements of Ascension Health An audit committee has been
delegated the responsibility to oversee the audited financial
statements and the selection of the iIndependent accountants
that audited the financial statements

Part XI, Line 8 Part XI, Line 8 Other Changes In
Net Assets or Fund Balances

UNREALIZED GAIN /LOSS $7634731 DEFERRED PENSION
$8777288 OTHER $0 EQUITY CONTRIBUTION - PHA $ -
7625000 EQUITY CONTRIBUTION - AH $ -6517096 OTHER
$-256939

Part V, Line 4 PartV, Line 4 Intended uses of the
endowment fund

All endowment funds are held by Providence Foundation, a
related organization The funds are administered for the benefit
of Providence Health Services of Waco, including the funding of
various programs and services These programs and services
are detailed in the narrative provided for Part I1I, Line 4a,
Program Service Accomplishments

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Software ID: 10000105
Software Version: 2010v3.2
EIN: 74-1109636

Name: PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

Form 990, Schedule D, Part IX, - Other Assets

(a) Description (b) Book value
SETTLEMENTS FROM 3RD PARTIES 5,560,108
RESTRICTED DONATIONS 675,632
OTHER ASSETS 30,250
INVESTMENT IN COMMUNITY HOSPICE OF TX 6,288,474
INVESTMENT IN ASC JV - FISHPOND 1,159,388
HSD-EXCESS OPERATING FUND 52,849,609
HSD - PENSION PREFUNDING INVESTMENT 3,963,123
DEFERRED COMPENSATION ASSET 4,487,988
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19,

Department of the Treasury orif the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO

dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK 74-1109636

IEETEH Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b | Internetande-mail solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |7 No
b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
Total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W
3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1Is exempt from registration or

licensing

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through
STYLE SHOW JEWELRY SALE 4 col ()
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= |1 Gross receipts 203,193 25,362 29,646 258,201
i
E 2 Less Charitable 187,553 187,553
o contributions
3  Grossincome (line 1 15,640 25,362 29,646 70,648
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
- 5 Non-cash prizes . . 43,492 43,492
k]
2 le Rent/facility costs
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
_
O 9 Other direct expenses . 43,712 18,484 14,370 76,566
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d). . . . . .. . . .+ . . | 120,058
11 Net income summary Combine lines 3 and 10 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. .+« . .+ . . [ -49 410
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive bingo (Add col (a) through
& col (©))
=
[k}
'
1 Gross revenue
W 2 Cash prizes
k]
0
% 3 Non-cash prizes
I%_ p
4 Rent/facility costs
B / y
&
) 5 Other direct expenses
6 Volunteerlabor . . . I Yes ... % _ [T Yes ___._.° %, I Yes ... %,
™ No ™ No ™ No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. . . . . >
8 Netgaming income summary Combine ines 1 and 7 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. . . . |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
If "No," Explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," Explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . 4 v 4 0 e w e o e e e o e e e o T oves T No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In

The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a

Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? v v 4 v 4k a ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T nNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address

Name I

Address

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-1a®A"A Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to question on Schedule G (see
instructions.)

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

74-1109636

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," s 1t a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospitals
3 Answerthe following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FP G family income Iimit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% ™ 1s50% M 200% ™ Other %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low iIncome individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b No
™ 200% ™ 250% ™ 300% ™ 350% ™ 400% ™ Other %
c Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax yeanp 4 | Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? e e e
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a No
year? . . . . 4 4 a4 e e e e e
6b If "Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b No
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and [ (®) Numberof| 4y persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 21,228,886 21,228,886 9210 %
b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) 25,387,729 33,629,340 -8,241,611
¢ Unrembursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b) P
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs . . . 46,616,615 33,629,340 12,987,275 9 210 %
Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) 322,339 322,339 0 140 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 885,972 885,972 0 380 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 270,760 270,760 0120 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to community groups
(from Worksheet 8) 3,285,938 3,285,938 1430 %
j Total Other Benefits 4,765,009 4,765,009 2 070 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 51,381,624 33,629,340 17,752,284 11 280 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Page 2

Im Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 231,429 231,429 0 100 %
3 Community support 5,514 5,514
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members 788 788
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 237,731 237,731 0 100 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e . .o 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 2 8,634,221
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3 1,726,844
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 84,769,002
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 85,633,703
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus or (shortfall) . e 7 -864,701
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I7 Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for
patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b No

14\ Management Companies and Joint Ventures

(a) Name of entity (b) Descnption of pnmary

activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

or stock ownership%

1 FPSCIILLC

SURGERY CENTER

42 000 %

2 COMMUNITY HOSPICE OF TEXAS

HOSPICE SERVICES

25 000 %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 3
Facility Information

. . R | m | m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g & B Y
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from Gg; i o | s g - =
argest to smalles ) 3| = 5|l | =
largest t llest |5 2 =3
Sls|= (28|22 |"
AR IR
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during o g 42 |= 5
the tax year? 3 S e I = é’
2 2l
i} 2N
[
2
Name and address Other (Describe)
3 Depaul Center
301 Londonderry Dr X Free Standing
Waco TX 76712 Psychiatric Hospital
2 Providence Park Lond Term Care
300 W State Hwy 6 Facﬁlt
Waco, TX 76712 Y
1 Providence Health Center
6901 Medical Parkway X X X

Waco, TX 76712

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 4

Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: Depaul Center

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 3

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

e I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

[-%

=

I_ Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
I_ Execution of the Implementation strategy
I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

b

c

d

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If*No,”
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? . . 9

If*Yes,” Indicate the FP G family income limit for eligibility for free care __%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« +« .« .« . . 11

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |_ Income level
b |_ Asset level
|_ Medical indigency
|_ Insurance status
|_ Uninsured discount
|_ Medicaid/Medicare
|_ State regulation
h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . .+ & + « & v & W« 4 4 . . 12

Q = 0 Q0

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 13
If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

|_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or walting rooms
|_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

|_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

= 0O Q 0

|_ The policy was avallable upon request
g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

16 Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to engage in any of the following collection actions durlng
the tax year? . . - 16

If*Yes,” check all coIIectlon actions In wh|ch the hosp|ta| faC|I|ty ora th|rd party engaged (check aII that apply)

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18

If*No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b |_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . L . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: Providence Park

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 2

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

e I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

[-%

=

I_ Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
I_ Execution of the Implementation strategy
I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

b

c

d

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If*No,”
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? . . 9

If*Yes,” Indicate the FP G family income limit for eligibility for free care __%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« +« .« .« . . 11

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |_ Income level
b |_ Asset level
|_ Medical indigency
|_ Insurance status
|_ Uninsured discount
|_ Medicaid/Medicare
|_ State regulation
h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . .+ & + « & v & W« 4 4 . . 12

Q = 0 Q0

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 13
If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

|_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or walting rooms
|_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

|_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

= 0O Q 0

|_ The policy was avallable upon request
g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

16 Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to engage in any of the following collection actions durlng
the tax year? . . - 16

If*Yes,” check all coIIectlon actions In wh|ch the hosp|ta| faC|I|ty ora th|rd party engaged (check aII that apply)

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18

If*No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b |_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . L . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: Providence Health Center

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

e I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

[-%

=

I_ Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
I_ Execution of the Implementation strategy
I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

b

c

d

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If*No,”
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? . . 9

If*Yes,” Indicate the FP G family income limit for eligibility for free care __%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« +« .« .« . . 11

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |_ Income level
b |_ Asset level
|_ Medical indigency
|_ Insurance status
|_ Uninsured discount
|_ Medicaid/Medicare
|_ State regulation
h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . .+ & + « & v & W« 4 4 . . 12

Q = 0 Q0

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 13
If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

|_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or walting rooms
|_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

|_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

= 0O Q 0

|_ The policy was avallable upon request
g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

16 Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to engage in any of the following collection actions durlng
the tax year? . . - 16

If*Yes,” check all coIIectlon actions In wh|ch the hosp|ta| faC|I|ty ora th|rd party engaged (check aII that apply)

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18

If*No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b |_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a |_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . L . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)

O O NGOV HUWNR =

[y
o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,11h,13g,15e,16e,17e,18d,19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B
3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may

be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves
5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or

other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PartI, Line 7k(f) - Actual percentage on line 7k column F I1s
incorrectly stated due to software limitations The 11 28%
does not reflect the Medicaid surplus shown on line 7b The
correct percentageis 7 70%

Part VI - Additional Information




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

O ne Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Store, O ne Breast

Part V - Explanation of Number of
Health Diagnostic Center

Facility Type




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Affilated Health Care
System Roles and Promotion

Providence Healthcare Network proudly serves as a member of
IAscension Health, the nation's largest Catholic and largest
nonprofit health system Since being founded by the Daughters
of Charity In 1905 as a ministry to the suffering, Providence
Healthcare Network and i1ts affiliated Divisions have been
dedicated to providing accessible, safe and quality healthcare
to all patients regardless of their ability to pay Providence s a
comprehensive healthcare network that operates several
facilities including the Health Center, DePaul Center, Home
Care, Durable Medical Equipment, Providence Park and 13
clinics 1n Waco, Texas Network wide, in FY11 our Ministry
provided more than $29 million In community health services,
professional education, subsidized health care, research,
financial contributions and other community building activities




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Explanation Of How

O rganization Furthers Its Exempt

Purpose

Providence Healthcare Network provides a wide variety of
benefits to the community which includes Social service and
support counseling for patients and familiesPastoral careSpace
for community groups to use at no chargeEmployee and
IAdministration active involvement on community boards and
assoclationsMentoring children through year round partnerships
with local elementary schoolsOngoing clinical research to help
advance medical careOngoing educational programs for internal
and external medical/clinical staffComprehensive and
interactive websiteCharitable financial support of many local
and national non-profit organizationsCollaboration with health
department and other local hospital to identify community needs
and address community problemsFree mammograms for
uninsured and underinsured women Trained financial assistance
counselors avallable to identify eligibility for government
benefitsHospital volunteers receive extensive training by AARP
to provide free tax preparation to the needy and underserved in
our communityFree or no-cost medications provided to those
persons that qualifyFlu shots offered at reduced prices for the
general community and free to employees and their
familiesDisaster readiness support provided locally and
globallyYear round CPR Life Support Course provided for free to
the community Active Volunteer Services Department providing
the opportunity for persons in the community to come together
and combine their compassion, skills and talent to make a
difference 1n the lives of our patients and families, employees,
physicians and clinical staff Annual free health
screeningsThrough each of these diverse community outreach
support efforts, Providence Healthcare Network provides a
significant impact on the overall well-being of the community
while Increasing access to health care services and reducing

health care costs




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

JActivities

Part VI - Community Building

Providence Healthcare Network provided the following
community building activities in FY11 Partners in Education
(PIE) - Our Ministry partners with Brook Avenue Elementary
School enabling us to support children in their most influential
years of development Our employees participate Iin several
events/activities during the school year which include tutoring,
mentoring, presentation of life skills, math, science, and literacy
activities The students benefit from a broad spectrum of
knowledge and resources as our employees serve as strong,
positive role models and our employees are fulfilled by knowing
that we are making a difference one child at a time Our
partnership has flourished for the past twenty five years Cord
Blood Program - Providence Health Center (PHC) 1s a collection
site for the Texas Cord Blood Bank, a network of maternity
hospitals and a central laboratory who are working together to
develop an inventory of cord blood units for use In
hematopoletic stem cell transplantation The goal of the bank iIs
to collect blood units that represent the rich ethnic diversity of
[Texas PHC 1s the only collection site between Austin and
Dallas Information about each banked sample I1s entered into
the database of the National Marrow Donor Program That
allows physicians around the globe to search available units to
see If they are a match for patients needing stem cell
transplants Pharmaceutical Assistance Program (PAP) - This
program Is available through pharmaceutical companies as a
resource to those patients who qualify to receive free or low
cost medications Our Ministry identified the need for the PAP
Program through our admissions process to the hospital This
service Is Important to our Ministry as 1t decreases the amount
of re-admissions It also has an important impact on the
community as It lessens the financial stress on those that could
not otherwise afford the necessary medications needed to
improve their health thus enabling them to become productive
members of society Diabetes Program- The Providence
Diabetes Management Center provides diabetes education and
self management training to persons with diabetes and their
families It i1s estimated that 25,000 people in McLennan
County have diabetes Our hospital identified this community
need from our Community Needs Assessment and our program
Is designed to address this chronic disease Our diabetes
educators provide education, training, support groups and
participate iIn community health fairs with area schools and
businesses Our Ministry's goal Is to improve the quality of life
and prevent complications for persons with diabetes No-Cost
Mammograms Program - The goal of the Providence Breast
Health Center (PBHC) Is to ensure that all Central Texas
women (and men), and especially the underserved and
uninsured, recelve the best quality breast care available
throughout the continuum of breast care offered by our network
Central Texas 1s home to large minority groups who are often
our most vulnerable populations Central Texas women as a
whole are undereducated about breast disease and fail to have
their yearly mammogram for many reasons, including financial
restrictions of having no insurance or the inability to pay the
required deductibles (Less than half of women age 40 and over
in Texas recelve yearly screening mammograms ) PBHC 1s able
to provide subsidized screening mammograms and diagnostic
services for those who cannot otherwise afford them We are
able to accomplish this through our program -Screening
Mammograms, Diagnostic Imaging, and Breast Biopsies for the
Underserved - funded by generous grants from entities such as
Susan G Komen Race for the Cure and Daughters of Charity

PBHC serves as the fiscal agent for the program




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Community Information

Providence Healthcare Network I1s located in Waco, Texas and
serves McLennan County (pop 233,378) and the six
contiguous counties which include Hill (pop 39,761), Bosque
(pop 20,232), Limestone (pop 22,287), Falls (pop 20,452),
Bell (pop 294,101)and Coryell (pop 98,538) Waco (pop
126,217), known as the education and consumer center of
[Texas, Is our primary service area and Is located along
[nterstate 35 in Central Texas, equidistant from Dallas/Ft
Worth and Austin (90 miles) Waco Is served by two not for
profit hospitals, Providence Healthcare Network and Hillcrest
Baptist Medical CenterIn McLennan County, 27% of
households live at or below federal poverty guidelines, median
income 1s $43,063, 14 4% of families are on Medicaid or other
assistance, uninsured and underinsured persons comprise
24% of the population, and 25 8% of our county's population is
minority and 17 4% speak a language other than English at
home, with Spanish being the predominant other language In
FY10, our Ministry served 18,845 patients and provided

$16 6m In traditional charity care, and $1 2m in unpaid costs

of public programs




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Patient Education of
Eligibility for Assistance

Providence Healthcare Network I1s prepared to educate and
qualify patients for financial assistance as needed Financial
assistance counselors meet with all self pay patients and
screen them for potential government benefits They assist
them with the charity care applications as well as work with
them to establish eligibility for governmental benefits Our
counselors recelve extensive training on how to qualify patients
for assistance under federal, state or local government
programs They are also bi-lingual in both English and Spanish
IA summary of our charity care policy I1s provided to patients

during the intake and discharge process




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Needs Assessment

O ur Community Needs Assessment Is conducted every three
years, most recently in July 2010 Our Ministry collaborates
with Hillcrest Baptist Medical Center and the Waco-McLennan
County Public Health District (WMCPHD) to provide a
comprehensive and unbiased profile of McLennan County The
survey Is jointly funded by all three entities During the months
of August and September 2009, our needs assessment survey
was administered to the residents of the Waco-McLennan
County Public Health District, Texas The survey was a third
citizen survey conducted by the University of North Texas
Survey Research Center (SRC) for the WMCPHD Many of the
questions In the survey were modeled after the Behavioral Risk
Factor Surveillance System Questionnaire (BRFSS) Survey
questions included Perceptions of public health
preparednessGeneral physical and emotional health
statusHealth care access issuesHealth care awareness of
several health conditionsBehaviors that affect healthWomen's
health iIssues The needs assessment included a random sample
of 24 geographic areas within our county and a telephone
survey of 1,000 landline households and 211 cell-phone-only
households The SRC provided statistical analysis of the survey
data to help identify local health needs, to determine priority
health needs for McLennan County and to assist in developing a
plan of action The 2010 Community Needs Assessment of
McLennan County revealed that the majority of respondents
(77 3% ) are in good or better health as compared to CDC
national data Diabetes was identified as a specific need in the
2010 Community Needs Assessment and our Ministry 1s taking

steps to address this need




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 9b - Provisions On
Collection Practices For Qualified

P atients

IThe organization has a written debt collection policy that also
includes a provision on the collection practices to be followed
for patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial
assistance If a patient qualifies for charity or financial

assistance certain collection practices do not apply




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PartIII,Line 8 - Explanation Of IAscension Health and related health ministries follow the
Shortfali As Community Benefit Catholic Health Association ("CHA") guidelines for determining
community benefit CHA community benefit reporting guidelines

suggest that Medicare shortfall Is not treated as community
benefit




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense

T he organization's share of bad debt expense for fiscal year
2011 was $27,856,958 atcharges ($8,634,221 at cost)The
organization i1s part of the Ascension Health System
consolidated audit The footnote that references bad debt
expense In the 2011 consolidated auditis as follows "The
provision for bad debts 1s based upon management's
assessment of expected net collections considering economic
conditions, historical experience, trends in the health care
coverage, and other collection indicators Periodically
throughout the year, management assesses the adequacy of
allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write
off experience by payor category, including those amounts not
covered by insurance The results of this review are then used
to make any modifications to the provision for bad debts to
establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts
A fter satisfaction of amounts due from insurance and
reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been
exhausted, the organization follows established guidelines for
placing certain past due patient balances with collection
agencies, subject to the terms of certain restrictions on
collection efforts as determined by the organization Accounts
receivable are written off after collection efforts have been

followed in accordance with the Organization's policies "




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI,Line 7g - Costs Assoclated
\With Physicans Clinics

[T he organization employs 1ts physicians at physician clinics, so
the assoclated costs and charges relating to those physician

services are Included in all relevant categories in Part I




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, Line 7, Column F - Explanation
of Bad Debt Expense

IThe amount of bad debt expense reported on Form 990, Part IX,
Line 25, column (A), but subtracted for purposes of calculating

the percentages in PartI, Line 7, column (f)1s $27,654,274




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, Line 7 - Explanation of
Costing Methodology

IThe cost of providing charity care, means tested government
programs, and community benefit programs I1s estimated using
internal cost data, and i1s calculated in compliance with Catholic
Health Association ("CHA") guidelines The organization uses
a costing accounting system that addresses all patient
segments (for example, Inpatient, outpatient, emergency room,
private insurance, Medicald, Medicare, uninsured, or self pay)
[The best avallable data was used to calculate the amounts
reported In the table For certain categories in the table, this
was a cost accounting system, in other categories, a specific

cost-to-charge ratio was applied




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, Line 3c - Charity Care
Eligibility Criteria (FPG Is Not Used)

IThe organization provides medically necessary care to all
patients,regardless of race, color, creed, ethnic origin, gender,
disability or economic status The organization uses a
percentage of Federal Poverty Level (FPL) to determine free and
discounted care At a minimum, patients with income less than
or equal to 200% of the FPL, which may be adjusted for cost of
living utilizing the local wage index compared to national wage
index, will be eligible for 100% charity care write off of charges
for services that have been provided to them Also, at a
minimum, uninsured patients that do not fall within the 200%
FPL may be eligible for a charity care adjustment An
assessment of the patient's personal and financial information
based on the United Stated Census Bureau and Internal
Revenue Service guidelines i1s performed by Providence

Healthcare Network to determine the charity care discount

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493135058442

Schedule 1
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
P Attach to Form 990

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

74-1109636

Employer identification number

General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?.

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

¥ Yes [ No

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part II can be
duplcated If additional space 1s needed.

L

1 (a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation

other)

(book, FMV, appraisal,

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

(1) WACO SYMPHONY
ASSOCPO Box 1201
Waco, TX 76703

74-6062658

501(C)(3)

20,000

Speclal Event

(2) WACO FOUNDATION
900 AUSTIN AVE 9TH
FLOOR

WACO,TX 76701

74-6054628

501(C)(3)

26,000

SPECIAL EVENT

(3)SOCT2950 50TH
STREET
LUBBOCK,TX 79413

32-0316424

501(C)(3)

3,265,699

COMMUNITY
GRANTS

(4)PROJECT CURE10377 E
GEDDES AVE
CENTENNIAL,CO 80112

84-1568566

501(C)(3)

65,742

COST

HOSPITAL
SUPPLIES

COMMUNITY NEEDS

(5) MARCH OF DIMES3000
HERRING AVE STE 4471
WACO,TX 76708

75-1815327

501(C)(3)

15,000

SPECIAL EVENT

(6)HOTRAC405
LONDONDERRY DR STE
201

Waco,TX 76712

74-2707640

501(C)(3)

38,668

Speclal Event

(7) GREATER WACO
CHAMBERPO BOX 1220
Waco,TX 76703

75-2420690

501(C)(3)

76,588

SPECIAL EVENTS

(8) FAMILY PRACTICE1600
PROVIDENCE DR
Waco, TX 76707

74-2446071

501(C)(3)

10,480

SPECIAL EVENT

(9) DIOCESE OF AUSTIN
6225 E HWY 290
AUSTIN,TX 78723

74-1542827

501(C)(3)

10,000

SPECIAL EVENT

(10) AMERICAN HEART
ASSOC10900-B Stonelake
Blvd

Austin,TX 78759

13-5613797

501(C)(3)

53,373

Speclal Events

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations .

3 Enter total number of other organizations .

- 10

| 0

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50055P

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010



Schedule I (Form 990) 2010

Page 2
m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.
(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance

recipients cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.
Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Grantmaker's Description

When grant or sponsorship requests are submitted, each request is reviewed by the marketing team to determine If the
of How Grants are Used

request meets one or more of the following criteria ~How does the request fit with our mission of providing charity care to our
community?~How does the request support health related issues within our community?~Will this request be financially
sustainable from year to year?~Is the organization/company making the request a member of the Greater Waco Chamber of
Commerce?For approved requests, the appropriate forms are filled out and signed by the vice president of marketing The

documents are then forwarded to accounting for processing Records are maintained of amounts spent and are regularly
reviewed to ensure compliance

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 0
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK 74-1109636
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1la Check the appropilate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
v Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany ofthe boxes inline 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 1b | Yes
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 |ves
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply
v Compensation committee [T Written employment contract
[T Independent compensation consultant [ Compensation survey or study
[T Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization
Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a No
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b | Yes
c Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
The organization? 5a No
Any related organization? 5b No
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1
6 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
The organization? 6a No
Any related organization? 6b No
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I 7 No
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII 8 No
9 If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9 No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred

(D) Nontaxable

benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)(1)-(D)

(F) Compensation
reported In prior

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other
compensation Incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or
P compensation compensation Form 990-EZ
(1) VICKY CAMPBELL (M 118,588 8,068 24,276 8,809 159,741 27,760
()
(2) TIMOTHY m 255,349 1,766 32,788 9,403 299,306
BARRETT (nm
(3) SAMUELE (M 157,056 784 2,741 8,009 168,590
ABERNATHY (nm
(4) ODIS NICHOLS () 298,137 3,393 43,095 9,706 354,331
()
(5) LUCI HANSSON () 153,351 234 2,702 3,022 159,309
()
(6) KRISTIN CRAIG () 144,673 179 2,574 9,544 156,970
()
(7) KENT A KEAHEY m 445,183 409,400 24,602 4,900 12,098 896,183
()
(8) KAREN m 187,878 712 31,638 8,962 229,190
RICHARDSON (nm
(9) JONATHAN FORD (M 132,012 218 30,406 10,177 172,813 21,286
()
(10)JOE K HOPKINS () 123,977 5,784 13,702 6,599 150,062
()
(11) DEBRA GORTON () 156,342 172 2,731 9,508 168,753
()
(12) BRENDA P DAVIS () 183,721 162 3,238 10,472 197,593
()
(13)ANNETTE F m 161,162 249 1,820 6,808 170,039
AYERS ()
(14)
(15)
(16)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 Page 3

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Schl, PartI, |Partl,Line Providence Healthcare Network utilizes an Accountable Plan to guide its activities in the reimbursement of business expenses for employees, officers, and board
Line 1la la Relevant |[members The Accountable Plan, in all maternal respects, conforms to the rules and regulations of the Internal Revenue Service The CEO 1s eligible for travel
information in |reimbursement for companions, as well as reimbursement of health or social club dues or initiations fees The benefits are treated as taxable compensation to
regards to each eligible person pursuant to the organization's accountable plan
selections on
la

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

k= Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V lines 38a or 40b.

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. kSee separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

74-1109636

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

(o)
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction Corrected?
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax Imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 . » 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . » 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(f)
gt;)frl'oon?r;;: (e) In Approved (g)Written
(a) Name of interested person and organization? (e)Orgnal (d)Balance due| default? by board or agreement?
purpose g principal amount committee?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total > 3

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b)Relationship between interested person
and the organization

(c)Amount of grant or type of assistance

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the
Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(b) Relationship
between Interested

(c) Amount of

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's

(a) Name of interested person person and the transaction revenues?
organization Yes No
FAMILY MEMBER 50,692 |SEE PART V STATEMENT No

(1) JANA WHITAKER

COMP

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

BOARD TREASURER, HAL M WHITAKER,IS MARRIED TO
THE VP OF MARKETING FOR PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE
NETWORK JANA WHITAKER IS COMPENSATED FOR HER
SERVICES AS VP OF MARKETING BY PHSW

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

NonCash Contributions

»Complete if the organization answered "Yes"™ on Form
990, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

Employer identification number

74-1109636
m Types of Property
(a) (b) (o) (d)
Check if Number of Contributions or items Noncash contribution amounts Method of determining oncash contnbution
applicable contrbuted reported on Form1%90, Part VIIL, ire |3mounts
1 Art—Works of art X 6 1,994|SELLING PRICE
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods . . . . . . . X 3,980|SELLING PRICE
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities—Publicly traded
10 Securnities—Closely held
stock . ..
11 Securities—Partnership,
LLC, or trust interests
12 Securities—Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures
14 Qualified conservation
contribution—O ther
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory X 14 8,778|SELLING PRICE
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Otherw ( ) See Add'l| Data
26 Otherw( )
27 Otherw( )
28 Otherw ( )
29 Numberof Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used
for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a No
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | Yes
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell non-cash
contributions? 32a No
b If"Yes," describe in PartII
33 Ifthe organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part II

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 51227]

Schedule M (Form 990) 2010



Schedule M (Form 990) 2010

Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b,

32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule M (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

Form 990 Schedule M, PartI - Types of Property

10000105
2010v3.2
74-1109636

PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

Property Type Cgeaca if | Number ofCorTSI?b)quns or items Noncash corrt$|¢t:32rt|on amournts Method of determmmgdo)ncash contrnbution
applicable contributed reported on Form1%90, Part VIII, Iine lamounts

Otherw» (OTHER ) X 18 12,849|SELLING PRICE
Otherw (TRAVEL/HOTEL ) X 10 2,294|SELLING PRICE
Otherw (JEWELRY ) X 12 3,071|SELLING PRICE
Otherw (GIFT CARDS ) X 25 5,589|SELLING PRICE

EVENT
Otherw (TICKETS ) X 3 250|SELLING PRICE

BEAUTY
Otherw» (PRODUCTS ) X 16 4,688|SELLING PRICE
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

Employer identification number

74-1109636
Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
PHSW dba Providence Health Services of Waco, Inc dba's Providence Healthcare Netw orkProvidence Health CenterDepaul
continued CenterProvidence ParkProvidence Home CareProvidence Breast Health Center




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990 Part | Compensation reported in these columns Is attributable to employees’ time devoted each w eek to this entity and to
VIl Section A | related organizations as follow s Kent Keahey Providence Foundation - 3 hoursProvidence Health Alliance - 5
hoursOdis Nichols Providence Health Alliance - 5 hoursKaren Richardson Providence Foundation - 3
hoursProvidence Health Allance - 5 hoursTimothy Martindale Providence Foundation - 1 hourSr ceclle

Matushek Providence Foundation - 1 hour




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Line 19

Form 990, Part V|, Line 19 OCther Organization
Documents Publicly Available

Organization provides governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements to the public upon request




Identifier | Return Reference Explanation

Form990, | Form990, Part VI, POLICY The executive Compensation Committee of the Board of Trustees of Ascension Health has been

Part VI, Line 15b delegated the responsibility and authortty to oversee the Executive Compensation Program, in accordance

Line 15b Compensation with the Committee Charter and the Board approved Executive Compensation Responsibility/Authority
Review and Matrix The Committee 1s charged w ith overseeing the Program in a manner designed to assure

Approval Process
for Officers and Key
Employees

Independence, avoid conflicts of interest, ensure reasonableness and market comparability of total
compensation, and to otherw ise abide by pertinent law s and regulations The Providence Healthcare
Netw ork Wage Plan is review ed and appropriately revised at least annually, and 1s maintained as required
between reviews A salary survey I1s completed in the market for positions at points over the complete
range of the wage scale for all levels of employment including key personnel The proposed w age plan
shall be approved by the President and distributed by the Human Resources Department and to Netw ork
Administration Actual employee pay Increases are review ed and approved by Netw ork Administration




Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Form 990, Form 990, Part V|, Line | PROCEDURES Duty to Disclose In connection w ith any actual or possible conflicts of interest, an
Part VI, Line | 12¢ Explanation of interested person must disclose the existence of his or her financial interest and all material facts to the
12¢ Monitoring and Trustees, or to the members of a committee with board delegated pow ers, considering the proposed

Enforcement of
Conflicts

transaction or arrangement Such disclosure shall be made either through the annual questionnaire
required under "Annual Statements"” or w hen a conflict not disclosed on the questionnaire otherwise
arises The annual statements are review ed by the compliance department to ensure no conflicts of
Interest exist




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part VI, Line
11

Form 990, Part VI,
Line 11 Form990
Review Process

The review process for the 990 Informational Return Management, including certain officers, w orks
diligently to complete the Form 990 and attached schedules In a thorough manner Management presents
the Formto the Board, or a designated committee, to review Prior to filing the return, all Board Members
are provided the Form 990 and management team members are available to answ er any Board Members
questions




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Line 7a

Form 990, Part VI, Line 7a How
Members or Shareholders Elect
Governing Body

Providence Health Services of Waco has a single corporate member, Ascension
Health, w ho has the ability to elect members to the governing body of the
Providence Health Services of Waco




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Form 990, Part V|, Line 6 Explanation of Classes of Members or | Ascension Health is the single entity member of the
Line 6 Shareholder organization




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Client Note 1 - PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO 74-1109636FORM 990 - RETURN OF ORGANIZA TION
EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXSUPPORTING STATEMENT FYE 6/30/2011PART IIl, STATEMENT OF PROGRA M SERVICE
ACCOMPLISHMENTSProvidence Healthcare Netw ork provides a full range of care, incl uding outpatient care,
Inpatient care, emergency services, long-term care, mental health care, chemical dependency treatment, child care
and senior adult care services and more Providence Health Allance Inc Is the part of Providence Healthcare

Netw ork that operates fifteen physician clinics that serve Waco and the six surrounding counties The Providence
Clinics accept all payors to provide complete health care for individuals and families T he clinics' team of dedicated
health professionals provides a diverse range of services, f romroutine physicals and preventive medicine, to more
complex matters of lllness and Injury The clinic specialties include Family Practice, Internal Medicine,
Obstetrics/Gynecolo gy, Pulmonology, Cardiovascular Surgery, Pediatrics, Psychiatry, Psychotherapy and Geriatr ic
(senior adult) Medicine Providence Healthcare Netw ork also includes Providence Health Services of Waco (74-
1109636) w hich operates Providence Health Center (acute care), Provid ence Park (residential, skilled nursing, and
long-term care), DePaul Center (psychiatric ¢ are) and Providence Home Care Providence Healthcare Netw ork also
Includes Providence Foun dation, Inc (74-2683112), w hich is the fund-raising division of Providence Healthcare Net
work and 1s responsible for the acquisition of capttal equipment and advanced technology Providence Health
Services of Waco, Inc and Providence Foundation, Inc file separate IRS Forms 990 The follow Ing information
pertains to Providence Healthcare Netw ork This repor t lllustrates the significant degree to which Providence
Healthcare Netw ork contributes to the positive health status of the communities It serves As a member of Ascension
Health, the nation's largest Catholic healthcare system, Providence Healthcare Netw ork continues to build and
strengthen sustainable collaborative efforts that benefit the health of indiv iIduals, families, and soclety as a whole
Ascension Health directs its governance and mana gement activities tow ard strong, vibrant, Catholic Health Ministries
united In service and healing, and dedicates 1ts resources to spirtually-centered care w hich sustains and impr oves
the health of the communities it serves In accordance with Ascension Health's missio n of service to those who are
poor and vulnerable, each Health Ministry accepts patients r egardless of their abilty to pay Providence Healthcare
Netw ork has engaged in the follow Ing activities to ensure that our mission is accomplished Unreimbursed Services
Provided t o the Elderly and the Poor Providence Healthcare Netw ork provides a substantial portion of its services to
the elderly and poor During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, approx imately 48 8% of the values of services
rendered w ere to elderly patients under the Medica re program, and approximately 12 1% of the services were
provided to patients who w ere dee med indigent under state, county, or Medical Center Guidelines In the spirt of
principle s adopted by Ascension Health, Providence Healthcare Netw ork has taken proactive steps to address
those issues that will affect accessibility, the financing, and the delivery of he althcare to all persons, especially the
uninsured, underinsured, and the underserved Duri ng the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, the estmated
unreimbursed cost of services provided to the elderly, uninsured, and underinsured totaled $19 1 million before state
uncompe nsated pool reimbursements Patient Services Providence Healthcare Netw ork provides the fo llow ing
Inpatient and outpatient medical services to the community Emergency CarePsychiatr ic CareGeriatric
Carelndependent LivingAssisted LivingLong-term CareSub-Acute CareHome Car eDurable Medical EquipmentWound
CareRehabilitative Services- Inpatient and OutpatientMRI C enterWomen & New borns CenterPhysician Clinical
ServicesSome of the services listed above o perate at a loss In order to ensure that all services are available to meet
community heal th care needs These include psychiatric care, physician clinical services, and certain ac ute care
departments During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, our Healthcare netw ork treated 18,236 adults and children
In the community for a total of 182,950 patient days of service The Healthcare Netw ork also provided outpatient
services Including 91,282 visits , 3,560 outpatient surgery patients, 82,804 emergency and minor care visits, and
30,320 ho mebound patients, 7,293 psychiatric care visits, and 118,195 physician office visits Comm unity Outreach
Activities Providence Healthcare Netw ork seeks to improve the physical, men tal, social and spiritual health status of
its surrounding community In addition to provi ding health care services to all individuals who r




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

equire medical attention, our Ministry has developed the follow Ing programs to help achiev e its mission Expanding
Aw areness, Education, and Health Promotion Providence Healthcare N etw ork believes that it Is essential to educate
people regarding the types of behavior tha t improve their chances of living a healthy life Providence Healthcare
Netw ork has invest ed significantly in unique, top quality health education programs and materials to accompl ish its
goals Pulmonary Support GroupCommunity Skin Cancer ScreeningCommunity General Hea Ith Screenings (glucose
levels, blood pressure, cholesterol)Worksite Wellness ProgramDiabe tic Support GroupHealing Grief Seriesinternal
Cardioverter Defibrillator training for ICD patients and familiesLiving Livers ClassesCardiac Support
GroupOsteoporosis Support GroupB ariatric Support GroupSupport Groups for chemical addictions, anxiety/stress,
bipolar diso rder,depression and compulsive overeating Website Educational Materials All of the above listed support
groups are posted on our website www providence net Addttionally, w e have several services lines that have
dedicated w ebsites in order to provide a convenient way t o better educate therr patents Also, several of our
service lines highlight preventative educational materials Comprehensive Surgical Weight Loss Center- We post
support groups o n a dedicated w ebsite www w erechanginglives comw hich provides health resources necessary
to aid individuals in determining w hether surgery Is the best option and educating patient s on Ilifestyle changes that
must occur If the Individual choses surgery Providence Breast Health Center- This w ebsite

www providencebhc com provides resources that encourage w omen to be proactive about breast health The web
site Includes information such as Facts and Figures and links to other crdible national organizations w ith preventative
breast cancer information DePaul Center- Our psychiatric and substance abuse treatment division, posts t he
schedule for monthly education seminars on mental health topics and posts supports grou ps offered to assist In
mental health Providence Stroke Center- Our Stroke w ebsite page hi ghlights the signs & symptoms of a stroke, the
risk factors and also provides links to oth er important national organizations that provide additional in-depth
preventative informat 1on Joint Camp With a focus of clinical excellence and patient satisfaction, the Joint C amp's
team of highly trained clinicians representing the tw o leading orthopedic clinics In the community, 1s dedicated to
delivering better overall outcomes In patient care The Jo int Camp not only reduces the length of hospital stay and
Improves pain management, but en ables patients to function at a much higher level than before Charitable
Contributions to Community Organizations Providence Healthcare Netw ork provides charitable support to many
various organizations within our community Our Mission directs us to serve all persons, p articularly the poor and
vulnerable, tow ard improving the health of individuals and commun ties We feel it Is our calling to support those
organizations that serve this same purpo se Listed below are just a few of those organizations that receive
charitable contributio ns from our Ministry Family Abuse Centerdunior League of WacoAmerican Heart
AssociationAme rican Cancer Society Communities in Schools Mission WacoFamily Health CenterCaritas of

WacoC A S ACare Net Pregnancy CenterSusan G Komen FoundationWaco ISD Adopt a School Partnershi pMarch
of DimesAlzheimer's AssociationCamp Fire USAWaco Senior LeagueParticipation in Char itable or Public Benefit
Programs Providence Healthcare Netw ork actively participates year round w ith several organizations in our
community Listed below are several ways our Mini stry gets involved American Heart Association- As the cause
sponsor of the American Heart Association, Providence provides substantial financial support w hich aides therr fight
aga inst our country's No 1 and No 3 causes
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 0
= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SERVICES OF WACO
dba PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE NETWORK

74-1109636
IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (If section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No
(1) Ascension Health
PO Box 45998 Healthcare MO 501(c)(3) 11aType1 |N/A No
St Louis, MO 63145
31-1662309
(2) Providence Health Allance
Providence Health

6901 Medical Parkway Physician Practices X 501(c)(3) 3 Hospital  [Services of Waco Yes

Waco, TX 76712
74-2696970

(3) Providence Foundation Inc

Providence Health

6901 Medical Parkway Support chantable X 501(c)(3) 11 aTypeI |[Services of Waco Yes

purpose of PHSW
Waco, TX 76712
74-2683112

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(c) (h) ) 6)]
(a) (b) Legal (d) (e) 6] (9) Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
Predominant income I 5 b f (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity domicile Direct controlling (related, unrelated Share of total iIncome | Share of end-of-year | allocations amount in box 20 o managing Percentage
related organization (state or entity uded from tax. assets Schedule K-1 partner? hg
foreign excluded trom tax (Form 1065) ownership
under sections 512-
country) 514)
Yes No Yes No

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Income Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s) ib No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for other organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by other organization(s) le No
f Sale of assets to other organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets 1h No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s) 1i | Yes
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 1l No
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets im No
n Sharing of paid employees in No
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses lo | Yes
Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p | Yes
q Othertransfer of cash or property to other organization(s) 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property from other organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(@) (b) © (d)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization Amount involved
type(a-r) involved
(1) Ascension Health o 6,517,096 COsT
(2) Providence Health Alliance q 7,625,000 COST
(3) Providence Health Alliance | 568,889 COST
(4) Providence Foundation Inc p 303,467 COST
(5) Providence Foundation Inc c 1,819,044 COST
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner?
501(c)(3) (Form 1065)
organizations?
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivative Instraments

Ascension Healih uses interest rate swap agreements to manage interest rate risk associated with
its outstanding debt. These swaps etfectively convert interest rates on variable rate bonds to fixed
rates and rates on fixed rate bonds to variable rates. At June 380, 2011 and 2010, the noticnal
vahues of outstanding interest rate swaps were $2.310.187 and 82,431,137, respectively.

AbCCﬂbiO"l Hcaith ecogmie: h.v fair vuiae of u& interest rate Wfapq in ii*e con sselidated ‘nalﬂnce
hdbmtzes,, as appmprfate, At June a(;,, ’2015 and ”0?0 i‘ne fair valuﬂ- of 1ntere,st ratP swaps in an
asset position were $64,426 and $66,929, respectively, while the fair value of interest rate swaps
in a Hability position were $141.287 and $169,047, respectively.

Prior to July 1, 2006, Ascension Health designated certain of its interest rate swaps as cash flow
hedges, for accounting purpeses, and accordingly deferred gains or losses associated with those
swaps in net assets, Net gains of $303 and $14.123 were recognized in other nonoperating g gains

{losses) for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. representing the recognition of
interest rate swap gains deferred prior to July 1, 2006, when these swaps were designated and
accounted for as cash flow hedges. For the year ended June 30, 2010, $13,033 of the gain
represented the recognition of deferred gains that were previously designated to long-term debt
that was r*aeenﬂed or defeased during the vear ended June 30. 2010. The remaining amount of
deferred gain at June 30, 2011, that will be reclassified into nonoperating gains (losses) over the
next 12 months is immaterial.

Beginning July 1. 2006, previously designated cash flow hedging relationships were de-
designated f{or accounting purpoqeq Accordingly, all changes in the fair value of interest rate
swaps since that date have been recognized in nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. A net nonoperating gain of
$25.257 was recognized for ihe year ended June 30, 2011, while a net nonoperating loss of
$18,641 was recognized for the year ended June 306, 2010.

IR ] 1US-125453



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivative Instruments (continued)

Ascension Health's interest rate swap agreements include collateral requirements for each
counterparty under such agreements, based upon specific contractual criteria. Ascension Health's
collateral requirements are based upon Ascension Heajth’s Senior Credit Group long-term debt
credit ratings (Semior Debt Credit Ratings). as obtained from each of two major credit rating
agencies, as well as the net Hability position of total interest rate swap agresments outstanding
with each counterparty. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, based upon Ascension Health's net fiability
positions and Senior Debt Credit Ratings, no coilateral on interest rate swap agreements was
required to be posted. The aggregate net fair value of interest rate swap agreements with eredit-
risk-related contingent features on June 30, 2011 and 2010, was a ligbility of $76,861 and
$102,118, respectively.

0, Retirement Plans
Defined-Benefit Plans

Certain  Ascension Health cntities participate in the Ascension Health Pension Plan
(the Ascension Plan), which is a noncontributory, defined-benefit pension plan covering ali
eligible employees of certain Ascension Health entities. Benefits are based on each participant’s
ears of service and compensation. Ascension Plan assets are invested in a master trust
the Trust) consisting of cash and cash equivalents, equity, fixed income funds, and alternative
investments. Contributions to the Ascension Plan are based on actuarially determined amounts

sufficient to meet the benefits to be paid to plan participants,

e Pad

The assets of the Ascension Plan are available to pay the benefits of eligible employees and
retirees of all participating entities. In the event entities participuting in the Ascension Plan are
unable to fulfill their financial obligations under the Ascension Plan, the ether participating
entities are obligated to do so.

Certain other Ascension Health entities participate in separate noncontributory, defined-benefit
plans (the Other Ascension Health Plans) in which substantially all emptovees are eligibie to
participate. The Other Ascension Health Plans™ benefuts are based on each participant’s years of
service and compensation. Substantially all of the Other Ascension Health Plans® assets are
invested in the Trust,

£ 10521254593 k1Y



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans {continuved)

The following tabic sets forth the combined benefit obligations, the assets of the Ascension Plan,
and the Other Ascension Health Plans (collectivelv, the Ascension Health Pension Plans) at
Tune 30, 2011 and 2010, components of net periodic benefit costs for the years then ended, and a
reconciliation of the amounts recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements:

Year Ended June 30,

2011 2016
Change in projected benefit obligation:

Projected beneifit obligation at beginning of year $5.618,553 §$4.755922
Service cost 208,253 176,920
Interest cost 304,365 303.764
Amendments {476} (636}
Assumption change (154,944} 558,866
Actuarial (gain} loss (29,136) 14,521
Benefits paid {212,166) (190.804)

Proiecled benefit obligation at end of year 5,734,449 5,618.553

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year 5,140,261 4,920,528
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginming of year 4,624,393 3,808,540
Actual return on plan asscts 848,439 835,613
Employer contributions 136,927 171,044
Benefits paid {212,166} (190,804)

Fair value of plan assets at end of vear 5,397,593 4,624,393

Net amount recognized at end of year and funded status $ {336,836) § (994.160}

The Ascension Fealth Pension Plans’ funded status as a percentage of the projected beneflt
obligation at June 30. 2011 and 2010, was 94.1% and 82.3%, respectively. The Ascension Health
Pension Plans’ funded status as a percentage of the accumulated benefit obligation at June 30,

2011 and 2010, was 105.0% and 94.0%, respectively.

40
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Ascension Health

Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Doflars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

included in unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, are the following
amounts that have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost:

Vear Ended June 30,
2011 2018
Unrecognized prior service credit S (69,548 § (80,927
Unrecognized actuarial loss 33,874 835418

§ (35674) § 754,491

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during 2011
and 2010. respectively, inciude:
Year Ended June 39,
2011 2019
Current year actuarial (gain) foss $ (671,223 § 66,144
Amortization of actuarial loss {138,321) (72,948)
Current vear prior service credit {476) {636)
Amwortization of prior service credit 11,855 11,199

S (790,065) $ 3,759

Year Ended June 30,

2011 2010
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost $ 208,253 § 176920
interest cost 304,365 303,764
Fxpected retwrn on plan assets {361,295) (328,370)
Arcortization of prior service credit {11,855 (11,159
Amortization of actuarial toss 130,321 72.948
Net periodic benefit cost $ 269789 § 214063

1105 125459% 4]



Ascension Health

Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans {continued)

The prior service credit and actuarial joss included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be
recognized in net periodic pension cost during the year ending June 30, 2012, are $10.600 and
$27,700, respectively.

The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost for the
Ascension Health Pension Plans are set forth below:

June 38,
2011 2010
Weighted-average discount rate 5.63% 5.49%
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
Weighted-average expected jong-tern rate of
return on plan assets 8.50% 2.50%

The Ascension Health Pension Plans’ assets are invested in a portfolio designated to protect
principal and obtain competitive investment returns and long-term investment growth, consistent
with actuarial assumptions, with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Diversification 1s
achieved by allocating to fands that correlate to three different economic regimes defined as
growth, recession and inflation investment strategies. Growth strategies include long-only
equity, long/short equity, private equity, and credit related instruments, Recession strategies
include government bonds, investment grade bonds, hedge funds and cash. Inflation swrategies
include inflation-linked bonds, commodities, and real assets. The Plan retains multiple
investment managers with complementary styles, philosophics, and approaches. In accordance
with the Ascension Health Pension Plans’ objectives, derivatives may also be used to gain
market exposure in an efficient and timely manner.
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

9, Retirement Plans {continued)

In accordance with the Ascension Health Pension Plans’ asset diversification targets, as
presented in the table that follows, the Ascension Health Pension Plans invest in certain portfolio
investment funds, or alternative investments. These Ascension Health Pension Plans’
investments, comprised of various hedge funds, real estate funds, private equity funds,
commodity funds, and certain other unregistered mutual funds, do not have observable market
velues. As such, these invesiments are valued at the funds’ net assel values as determined by
each fund’s investment manager, which approximates fair value. The fair value of the Ascension
Health Pension Plans’ alternative investments as of June 30, 2011, is reported in the fair value
measurement table that follows. Collectively, these funds have ligquidity terms ranging from
weekly to annual with notice periods ranging from 1 to 93 days. Due to redemption restrictions,
investraents i real estate and private equity funds, whose fair value was approximately $346,401
at June 30, 2011, cannot be redeemed. However, the potential for the Ascension Health Pension
Plans to sell their interest in real estate and private eguity funds in a secondary market prior to
the end of the fund term does exist.

The investments in these alternative investment funds also include comtractual commitments to
portfolio funds and other funds to provide capial contributions during the investment period.
which is typically five years, and may extend to the end of the fund term. During these
contractual periods, investment managers may require the Ascension Health Pension Plans to
invest in accordance with the terms of the agreement. Commitments not funded during the
investment period will expire and remain unfunded. As of June 30, 2011, investment periods
expirc between July 2011 and December 2016. The remaining unfunded capital commitments of
the Ascension Plan total approximately $437,000 for 35 individual contracts as of June 30, 2011,

‘The weighted-average asset allocation for the Ascension Health Pension Plans at the end of fiscal
o =
2011 and 2010 and the targer aliocation for fiscal 2012, by asset category, are as follows:

Target Perceantage of Plan Assets
Allocation at Year-fad
Asset Category 2012 2011 2016
Growth 50% 52% £7%
Recession/deflation 30 32 44
Inflation ) 20 16 9
Total 100% 100% 100%

A
Ll
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9, Retirement Plans (continued)

Ascension Health adopted the FASB’s authoritative disclosure guidance on reporting for assets
of postretirement benefit plans for the fiscal yecar ended June 30, 2010, The following tables
summarize {air value measurernents at June 30, 2011 and 2010, by asset class and by level, for
the Ascension Health Pension Plans’ assets and Habilities in accordance with that guidance. As
also discussed in the Fair Valuc Measurements note, Ascension Health follows the three-level
fair value hierarchy to categorize plan assets and Habilities recognized at fair value, which

Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
Dollars in Thousands)

prioritizes the inputs used to measure such tair values.

The inputs and valuation techniques discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note also apply to

Pian assets and liabilities as presented in the following tables.

44

June 3§, 2011
Short-term investments
Derivative assets ~
interest rate
Derivative assets — other
U.8. government obligations
Corporate and forcign fixed
income invastments
Assect-backed securities
Equity securities
Aliernative investiments
Assets not at fair value
Total

Derivative liabilities —
interest rate
Derivative liabilities ~ other
Investments sold.
not yet settied
1iabilities not at fair value
Total
Fair value of plan assets

Tevetl Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 433526 S 12,682 § — % 446,208
717 3 65,727 66,447
74 2,939 1,159 4,172
- 1,734,828 2,129 1,736,957
- 406,793 19,462 426,255
- 265,277 4,427 269,704
1,186,520 - 1,761 1,188,221
- - 1,591,483 1,591,483
221,405
3,950,852
17 283 258,882 259,182
387 1,067 16,371 17,745
- 56,451 - 56,451
219,881
553,259

$ 5,397,593
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Doilars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 38, 2010
Short-term investments $ 196039 § 92,170 § - & 288,209
Dierivative assets —
interest rate 171 285 60,505 50,961
Derivative assets — other 1,260 5.058 197 6,515
U.S. government obligations - 1,344 660 2.241 1,346,901

Corporate and foreign fixed

meome mvestments - 447,515 532,193 499 708
Asset-backed securities - 221,140 4.790 225.930
Equity securities 1,266,949 - 122.447 1,386.396
Alternative investments . - 1.163.027 1,103,027
Assets not at fair valve 238,607
Total 5,249,254
Derivative habilities —

interest rale 139 128 323,977 324,264
Derivative liabilities - other 584 376 24.774 25,734
Investments sold.,

not yet settled - 52,018 - 32,018
Liabilities not at fair value 222 845
Total 624,861
Fair value of plan assets 5 4,624,593
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands}

9, Retirement Plans {continued)

For the vears ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the changes in the fair value of the Ascension
Health Pension Plans’ assets measured using significant unobservabic inputs (Level 3) were
comprised of the following:

Corporate
and Foreign
.5, Fixed Asset-
Net Government  Income Backed Equity Alteraative
Derivatives Oblisations Investments  Securitics  Seeuritivs  Ipvestments
June 38, 2011
Begmning bajance S (258049 % 2241 S 52,193 3% 4,790 § 122447 $1,i163.027
Total actual return on
plan assets 57,843 99 1,976 1) 33,096 171,459
Purchases. issuances. and
settlements {8,161) {21 5) {29,882) 376 {153,343} 256,997
Transfers (out of) inte
level 3 - - (4,825} {(131) {499 -
Ending balance 3 (208,367) % 2,129 § 19462 § 4,427 § 1,701 %1,5%1,483

Actual return on plan assels
relating to plan assets

stili held at June 30,2011 8 (25056) 3 635 3 {i185) 3 95 % - % 154,29%
Corporate
and Foreign
u.s. fixed Asset-
Net Government  [ncome Backed Equity Alternative
Devivatives  Obligations [nvestments  Securities Securities Investments
June 3¢, 2016
Reginning balance S (515.560) § - % 93599 % 5,626 § 407 % 5850
‘Total actual return on
plan assets 126983 {2} 11,353 3,585 (8.642) 86,161
Purchases, issuances, and
settiements 130,373 2,343 (36,31 {5,421) 129,13 491,656
Transfers into {out of}
Levei 3 155 - {16,445} - 1,548 -
Ending balance $ (258.049) 3 2241 % 532193 § 4790 5 122447 §$1,163,027

Actual return on plan assets
relating to plan assets
otil} held at June 3G, 2010 & 75541 3§ (2) $ 3985 § 187 % (8.508) § {778)
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans {continued)

The Trust has entered into a series of interest rate swap agreements with a net notional amount of
approximately $2.539,000. The combined targeted duration of these swaps and the Trust’s fixed
income investments approximates the duration of the Habilities of the Trust. Currently, 75% of
the dollar duration of the hability is subject to this economic hedge. The pumuose of this strategy
is fo economically hedge the change in the net funded status for a significant portion of the
hiability that can occur due to changes in intcrest rates.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is based on historical and projected rates of
veturn for current and planned asset categories in the Ascension Health Pension Plang’
investment portfolio. Assumed projected rates of return for each asset category were selected
after analyzing historical experience and future expectations of the returns and volatility for
assets of that category using benchmark rates. Based on the target asset aliocation among the
asset categories, the overall expected rate of return for the portfolio was developed and adjusted
for historical and expected experience of active portfolic management results compared to
benchmark returns and for the effect of expenses paid from plan assets.

Information about the expected cash flows for the Ascension Health Pension Plans foilows:

Expected employer contributions 2012 £ 179,000

Expected benefit payments:
2012 309,000
2013 325.000
2014 353,000
2015 374,000
2016 394,000
2017 -2021 2,301,000

The contribution amount above includes amounts paid to the Trust. The benefit payment
amounts above reflect the total benefits expecied to be paid from the Trust.

1105- 1234592 47



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)
{ther Postretirement Benefit Plans

In addition to the retirement plan described sbove. several Health Ministries sponsor
postretirement benefit plans that provide health care benefits to qualified retirees who meet
certain eligibility requircments. The total benefit obligation of these plans at June 30. 2011 and
2010, is $44,446 and $50.557, respectively. The net obiigation included in pension and other
postretirement liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at June 30, 2011 and
2010, is $10,086 and $21,702, respectively. The change in the plans’ assets and benefit
obligations recogrized in unrestricted net assets during the year ended Jume 30, 20i1, was
$6.778

Defined-Contribution Plans

Ascension Health entities participate in contributory and noncontributory. defined-contribution
plans covering all eligible associates. There are three primary types of confributions 10 these
plans: employer automatic contributions, employee contributions, and employer matehing
contributions. Benefits for employer automatic contributions are determined as a percentage of a
participant’s salary and, for certain entities, increases over specified periods of employee service,
These benefits are funded annually and participants become fullv vested over a period of time.
Benefits for empioyer matching contributions are determined as a percentage of an eligible
participant’s coniributions each payroll period. These benefits are funded each payroll period and
participants becorne fully vested in these employer contributions immediately, Expenses for the
defined-contribution plans were $113,337 and $107,198 during 2011 and 2010, respectively.

10, Self-Insurance Programs

Certain Ascension Health hospitals and other entities participate in pooled risk programs to
insure professional and general Hability risks and workers” compensation risks to the extent of
certain self-insured limits. In addition, various umbrella insurance policies have been purchased
tc provide coverage in excess of the self-insured Hmits. Trust funds and a captive insurance
company have been established for the self-insurance programs, and actuarially determined
amounts, discounted at 6%. are contributed to the trusts and the captive insurance company o
provide for the estimated cost of claims. The loss reserves recorded for estimated self-insured
professional. general liability, and workers’ compensation claims include estimales of the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported and are discounted at
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Ascension Hesalth

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

10. Self-Insurance Programs {continued)

6% in 2011 and 2010. Those entities not participating in the setf-insured programs are insured
under separate policies.

Professional and General Liability Programs

Professional and general liability coverage is provided on a claims-made basis through a whally
owned anshore trust and offshore captive insurance company, Ascension Health Insurance, Lud.
(AHIL). with a self-insured retention of $10.000 per occurrence with no aggregate. Lxcess
coverage is provided through AHIL with limits up to $185,000. AHIL retains $5,000 per
oceurrence and $5,000 annual aggregate for professional liability. AHIL also retains a 20% quota
share of the first $25,000 of umbrelia excess. The remaining excess coverage is reinsured by
commercial carriers. Self-insured entities in the states of Indiana and Wisconsin arc provided
professional lability coverage on an occurrence basis with limils in compliance with
participation in the Patient Compensation Funds. The Patient Compensation Funds apply tw
claims in excess of the primary self-insured limit.

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets is professionaf and general tability expense of $69,073 and $106,274 for
the vears ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Included in current and long-term self-
insurance labilities on the accompanying consclidated balance sheets are professional and
general liability loss reserves of approximately $522.48% and $536,506 at June 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

AHIL also offers physician professional liability coverage through insurance or reinsurance
artangements 1o nonemployed physicians practicing at Ascension Health's various facilities,
primarily in Michigan, Coverage is offered to physicians with limits ranging from $100 per
claim to $1.000 per claim with various aggregate limits,

Workers” Compensation

Workers® compensation coverage is provided on an occurrence basis through a grantor trust. The
self~insured trust provides coverage up to $1.000 per occurrence with no aggregate. The trust
provides a mechanism for funding the workers” compensation obligations of i1s members. Excess
insurance against catastrophic loss is obtained through commercial insurers. Premium payments
made to the trust are expensed and represent claims reported and claims Incurred but nor
reported.



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

10, Self-Insurance Programs {continued)

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying censolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets is workers’ compensation expense of $41,973 and $40.538 for the year
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Included in current and long-term self-insurance
liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are workers’ compeusation loss
reserves of $98.867 and $94,922 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

11. Lease Commitments

Future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or more
are as follows:

Year ending June 30;

2012 $  180.960
2013 169374
2014 i37.302
2015 119,616
2016 60,862
Thercafter 278,052
Total 3 966,160

Ascension Health and several of its Health Ministrics are lessees under operating lease
agreements for the use of space in buildings owned by third parties, including medical office
buildings (MOBs) and medical and information technology equipment. In addition, certain
Tlealth Ministries have subleased space within buildings where the Heaith Ministry has a current
operating lease commitment. Certain Health Ministries also are lessors under operating lease
agreements, primarily ground leases refated to third-pacty-owned MOBs on fand owned by the
Health Ministries.

Ascension Health's fiture minimum noncancelable payments associated with operating leases
where Ascension Health is the lessee, as well as future minimum noncancelable recelpts
associated with operating leases where Ascension Health is the sublessor or lessor, are resenteid
in the table that follows. Future minimum payments and receipts relate to noncancelable leases
with terms of one year or more.
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {(continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

11. Lease Commitments {continued)

Future Receipts

Future Payments Where Ascension Net Futare

Where Ascension Health is Payments

Health is Lessee  Sublessor/Lessor {Receipts}

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 180,960 $  29.839 § 151,121
2013 169,374 25,688 143,686
2014 137.302 20,743 116,559
2015 109.610 16,620 92,690
2016 90.862 13,041 77.821
Thereafter 278,052 291,477 (13,423
Total % 966.1060 $ 397,408 § 568,752

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to $295.190 and $275,149 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

In previous fiscal years, certain Health Ministries sold MOBs to third parties and
contemporaneously leased back certain space in those buildings o support ongoing ministry
operations. These space leases are being accounted for as operating leases based on their terms,
and future minimum leass payments under these leases are included in the future minimum
payment amounts reported above. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, net deferred gains of $7.226
and $310.206. respectively, were included in other noncurrent liabilities in the accompeuying
consolidated balance sheets. These gains are being rccognized as operating income over the
related Icaseback terms.

Also in previous fiscal years, certain Health Ministries entered into agreements 0 fgase space in
MOBs under construction by external development companies. Based on relevant authoritative
accounting guidance, the Health Ministries were considered the owner of the MOBs dJuring
construction. In addition, because these transactions and the sales of other existing MOBs did not
quality for sale-leaseback accounting, they were treated as financing transactions. Accordingly,
the associated financing obligations, along with their related construction in progress or building
assets, of $116.314 and $116,449 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, are included in other
noncurrent liabilities and construction in progress or building and equipment o the
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Report of Independent Auditors

he Board of Trustees
Ascension Health

We have audited the accompanving consolidated balance shects of Ascension Health (as
identified in Note 1) as of June 30. 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of Ascensior Health's management. Qur responsibility is to
exXpress an opinion on these financial statements based on ow audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements ate free of material misstaternent. We were not engaged
w perform an audit of Ascension Health's internal control over financial reporting. Our audits
inciuded consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of cxpressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Ascension Health’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and discloswres in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overal financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Ascension Health at June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the

consolidated results of its operations and changes in net assets and its cash {lows for the years
then ended, i conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

St + MLLP

September §, 2011

[105-1254393 !



Ascension Health

Consolidated Balance Sheets
{Dollars in Thousands)

June 30,
2411 2016

Assets
Current assets;

Cash and cash equivalents 3 LIt7874 8 1,168,278

Short-term investments 91,146 81,650

Accounts receivable. less allowances for uncollectible accounts

($1,001.291 and $1,018,364 in 2011 and 2010, respectively) £.7080,917 1,590,084

Assets iimited as fo use 161,360 138,676

inventones 192,057 201,353

Estimated third-party payor settlements 99,365 113,798

Other 297,849 313,698
Total current assets 3,654,948 3,629,537
Board-designated and other investments 8,251,466 6.761.328
Property and equipment, net 6,813,874 6,053,288
Other assets.

fnvesiment in unconsolidated entities 889,077 819,488

Capualized software costs, net 486,916 388,701

Other 660,318 487,782
Tosal other assets 2536811 1,683,971
Total assets $ 19953059 $ 18110124

[R]
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June 38,

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-tenm debt 5

Long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing arrangements*
Acuounts payable and accrued hisbilities

Estimated third-parny payor settlements

Current portion of seif-insurance Habilites

Other

Total current Habilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt {seaior and subordinated)
Self-insurance liabilies
Pension and other postretirerment liabilities
Other

Total noncurrent Hiabilities

Total hizbilities

Ney assets
Unrestricted
Temporariy restricted
Permancntly restricted

Taotal net assets excluding noncontrolling interests

Noncontrolling interests

Total net assets

Total Labilitics and net assels

2011 2010
29,563 § 31,224
1,662,950 1.228,115
1,831,716 1,734,533
281,007 254232
191,551 188,114
75,963 67,955
4,072,744 3,504,170
2,546,785 3,007,210
448,624 461.907
396,903 1.022,488
681,625 659,390
4,073,938 $.150,995
8,146,682 8,655,165
1,332,631 9,013,920
331,563 310.032
99,444 89.871
11,763.638 9,413 823
42,739 41.136
11,806,377 9,454,959

5 19953056 § 18110124

*Conwists of vanatie rate denvand bonds #1871 put opiions that weay be exerctned at the ophion of the bondhclders. wath stated 1eparment mataliments throuph 2047, a8
well 25 cantam seral mode bonds wiih scheduied remarketm e mandatontender dates oenuring preor o Junte 33, 2012 In the eveat that bonds are not remarketed spoe
il excrotse of put opuons o the scheduled mandatory londers, nianagement wot Id bl 20 other suinges to 3cesss the necessiry sourdity Polennal sourees melade
Ignieating iy esimen's, deawing Lpon the 5500000 Jme of credit, and issumir conpstiezat peper The $250.000 commecial paper program 1s suppnrted by hines of

erodit totimg $250.008, g¢ disosned v e T ong-Term Debt note

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial staremenis

PHS-125 1593
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Ascension Health

onsolidated Statements of Operations
and Changes in Net Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Eaded June 38,

2013 2040

Operating revenue:

Net patient service revenue $ 14,719,615 §  13.967.469

Other revenue R44.747 788,842
Total operating revenue 15,564,362 14,756,311
Operating expenses:

Salarics and wages 6,264,651 5,762,470

Employee benefits 1,462,380 1,358256

Purchased services 781392 837,i71

Professionzl fees 895,074 747007

Supplies 2,278,657 2,253,201

Insurance 92,630 120350

Bad debts 1,001,893 973.767

Interesy 130,725 114,323

Depreciation and amortization 659,673 666,933

Other £,870,0%8 1,397,185
Total operating expenses before seif-insurance trust fund mvestment retum

and impairment, restructuring, and nonrecurring expenses 15,138,873 14,230,663
Income from operations before self-insurance trust fund investinent reburn

and impairment, restructuring, and nonrecurring expenses 436,289 525,648
Self-insurance trust fund mvestment return 90,402 73,976
Income from operations before impairment, restructuring, and nonrecwrring

expunses 516,691 599,624
Impairment, restrzcturing, and nonrecurring expenses 92,438 31911
Income from operations 424233 568,513
Nonoperating gains (Josses)

Investment refurn £,140325 132,870

Loss on extnguishment of debt {1,807 (7.515)

Gain on inferest rate swaps 30,943 EREL

Income from unconsolidated entities 11,914 1,147

Donations {25,968} (9.864)

Other (43,0773 33.762)
Total nonoperating gaos, net ‘l 113, 129 684,995
Excess of revenues and gains over gxpenses and losses 1,837,562 1,253,508
1 .ess excess of revenves and gains over expenses and iosses

attributable o noncontroliing interests 27.484 23,423
Excess of revenues and gains ever expenses and losses

atributable 10 controiling interest 1,509,878 §,230,083

Res
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Ascension Health

Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,

2011 20618

Unrestricled net assets, controiling interest:

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses by 1,369878 § 1.230.085

Coentribated net assels {374) &4

Transfers to sponsors and other affiliates, net {16,953 {86.94%)

Net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions 76,829 92,351

Pension and other pustretirement Hability adjustments 793,238 {4.361)

Change in unconsolidated entities’ not assets 1,175 (20.113)

Deferred gain on interest rate swaps {3063} (14123}

Other {96) {224}

Increase in unrestricted net assets, controlling interest, before

gain {loss) from discontinued operations and cumuiative effect of
change in accounting principle 2,358,688 1,196,739

Gain (loss) from discontinued operations 6,616 {48911}

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle {45,533}
increase in umestricted net assets, controiling interest 2,338,711 1,147,828
Unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling interest

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and {esses 27,484 23423

Distributions and other {25.881) (38,046)
Increase {decrease) in unrestricied net assets, noncontroiling interest 1,603 (i4.6823)
Temporarily restricted net assets:

Contributions and grants $06,884 169,068

Net change in unrealized gains/losses on invesimeants 15714 13.618

Investment retum 8,298 2,602

Met assets released from restrictions (183.872) {128,604}

Oiher H]) {5.410)
Increase {decrease) in wemporarily restricted net assets 21,538 (3.726)
Permanently restricted net assets:

Contributions 8,638 2607

Net change in unreahzed gains/losses on investments 1,692 (151)

Investment return {62} (252}

{Other {(87) {2.225)
Increase (decrease) in permanenily restricted net assets 9.573 {213
Increase it net assets 2,381,418 1,124,458
Net assets, begimning of year 9,454,959 §,330.504
Net assets. end of year ) H_,é%j’f’.’ b 9.454 950

The accomparving notes are an integral part of the consohdated financiol statements.

A
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Ascension Health

Consolidated Statements of Cash Filows
(Dellars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 380,
2011 2010

Operating activitics
Increase in net assets b 2351418 5§ 1,124,458
Adpustments to recongile increase in net assets 10 net cash

provided by operating activities:

Deprectaiion and amortization 659,673 666,933
Amoruzation of bond premiums {9,951) {9,390)
Loss on extinguishment of deb: 1.067 7.515
Proviston for bad debts 1,081,893 973,76f
Pension aud other postretirement liability adjustments (793,938) 4361
Contributed nel assets 374 iod)
Interest, dividensds, and net gans on investiments L256,268) (812663
Change in market value of interest rale swaps (25;25 73 18,641
Deferred gain on intorest rate swaps {303) 114 123)
Gain on sale of assets, net {21,269 {9,5353
Cumuiative effect of change In accounting prinviple 45,993 -
bmpairment and nonrecurring expenses 35,284 14,670
Transfers 1o sponsor and other affibates, net 16,959 86.540
Restricted contributions, wvestment return, and other {117,675) {106.390)
Other restricted activity {1,3%4) 20,524
Nonoperating depreciation expense 311 303
(increese) decrease in.
Short-term investments {9,496) {8.286)
Accounts receivable (1,112,96%) {603,747}
Inventories and other current assets 18,489 11,699
Investments classified as trading {295,223} {478.803})
Other assets (218,766) {163.877)
Increase {decrease) in
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities 165,101 198,666
Estimated third-party payor settlements pavable, net 32,208 {21,818)
Other current liabilities 356,358 {15.52)
Self-insurance liahitities {9.846) 13259
(Other noncurrent Habilities 235,244 139.038
Net cash provided by continuing operating activities 687,952 736.336
Net cash used in discontinued operations {2,098} {27,738}
Net cash provided by operating activities 685,854 708,768
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Ascension Health

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 38,

2011 2040
Investing activities
Property, equipment, and capitalized sofiware additions, net 8 {730,404) {622,308)
Proceeds from sale of property and eqv ipment 25,714 3.001
Net cash used wn investing activitie {784.62%) (619307
Financing activities
Issuance of long-term debt 691,248 2,854,953
Repayment of long-term debt (894,538) {2.830240)
Decreass i assets under bond indenture agreements 457 1,197
Transfers to sponsors and other affihates, net {36,709 {13.930)
Restricted contributions. investment return, and other 117,670 106,390
Net cash {used ) provided by financing activities {31.868} 108,369
Net (decrease) merease in cash and cash equnvalenis (50,744 197 860
Cash and cash egquivalents at beginning of vear 1.168,278 970,418
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ) 1,117,574 1,168,278
The accompanying notes are an integral part uf the consvlidated financial statements.
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Theusands)

June 30, 2011

i. Organization and Mission
Organizational Stracture

Ascension Health is a Catholic, national health sysiem consisting primarily of nonprofit
corporations that own and operate locat health care facilitics. or Health Ministries, located in 20
of the United States and the District of Columbia. Ascension Health is sponsored by the
Northeast, Southeast, East Central, and West Central Provinces of the Daughters of Charity of
St Vineent de Paul, the Congregation of St. Joseph, and the Congregation of the Sisters of
St. Josepl of Carondelet. AD of the Health Ministries are velated through common control.
Substantially all expenses of Ascension Health are related to providing heaith care services.

Mission

Ascension Health directs its governance and management activitics toward strong, vibrant,
Catholic Fealth Mindistries united in service and healing, and dedicates its resources to spiritually
centered care which sustains and improves the health of the individuals and communities it
serves. In accordance with Ascension IHealth’s mission of service to those persons living in
poverty and other vulnerable persons, each Health Ministry accepts patients regardless of their
ability to pay. Ascension Health uses four categories to identify the resources utilized for the care
of persons living in poverty and community benefit programs:

» ‘Traditional charity care includes the cost of services provided to persons who cannot
afford heaith carc because of inadequate resources and/or who arc uninsured or
underinsured.

e Unpaid cost of public programs. excluding Medicare, represents the unpaid cost of
services provided to persons covered by public programs for persons living in poverty
and other vuinerable persons.

e (ost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons
includes unreimbursed costs of programs intentionally designed o serve the persons
living in poverty and other vulnerable persons of the community, including substance
abusers, the homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired immune
deficiency syndrome.

8 1105-1254593



Ascension Heaith

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Datlars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

e Communily benefit consists of the unreimbursed costs of community benefit programs
and services for the general community, not solely for the persons living mn poverty,
including health promotion and cducation, health clinics and screenings, and medical
research.

Discounis are provided to all uninsured patients. weluding those with the means to pay.
Discounts provided to those paticnts who did not qualify for assistance under charity care
puidelines are not included in the cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs. The cost of providing care o persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs is estimated using each facility’s internal cost data and is calculated
in compliance with guidelines established by both the Catholic Health Association (CHA) and
the Internal Revenue Serviee. The amount of traditional charity care provided, determined on the
basis of cost, was $408,894 and $375,039 for the years ended June 30. 2011 and 2010,
respectively. The amount of unpaid cost of public programs, cost of other programs for persens
living in poverty and other vulnerable persons. and community benefit cost are reported in the
accompanying other firancial information.

2. Significant Aceounting Policies
Principles of Consofidation

All corporations and other entities for which operating control is exercised by Ascension Iealth
or one of 11s member cotporations are consolidated, and all significant inter-entity transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation. Investments in entitics where Ascension Heait‘n does not
have operating conirol are recorded under the equity or cost rocthod of aucoummg Income from
unconsolidated entitics is included in consolidated excess of revenues und gains over expenses
and losses in the consolidated staiements of operations and changes in net assets as follows:

Vear Ended June 38,

201t 2014
Other revenue $ 138469 § 131,680
Nonoperating gaias, net 11,915 10.147

{ HO3-1254593 9



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
Use of Estimates

Management has made esiimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain
assets. liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Actual results could ditfer from those estimates.

Fair Vaiue of Financial Instruments

Carrving values of financial instruments classified as current assets and current liabilities
approximate fair value. The fair values of other financial instruments are disclosed in the Fair
Value Measurements note.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and interest-bearing deposits with maturitices of three
months or less and certain highly liquid inierest-bearing securitics with maturities which may
extend longer than three months but are convertible to cash within a one-month time petiod
under the terms of the agreement with the investment manager.

Investments and Investment Return

Ascension Health holds investments through the Health System Deposiiory (18D}, an
investmen: pool of funds in which a limited number of nonprofit health care providers participate
for purposes of establishing investment goals and monitoring performance under agreed-upon
socially responsible investment guidelines. Investments are managed primarily by external
investment managers within established investment guidelines. Ascension Health does not
consolidate the entire investrent pool of funds as a portion of the investment pool represents the
interests of other entities. Accordingly, as related to the HSD, Ascension Health's investments
recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial staternents consist only of Ascension
Health’s pro rata share of the H8D’s investments held for partivipants.

The HSI)’s assets required to be recorded at fair value are comprised of equity and various fixed
income investments. The FHSD also holds investments in hedge funds. private equity. and real
estate funds. which are valued using the equity method of accounting. In addition, the HSD
participates in securities lending transactions whereby a portion of its investments is icaned to
sefected established brokcrage firms in rewrn for cash and securities from the brokers as
collateral for the investments loaned
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investment returns are comprised of dividends, interest, and gains and losses. The cost of
substantially all securities sold is based on the average cost method. Invesunent return on self-
insurance trust funds is reporied as a separate component of income from opcrations in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Investment return from ail other
investments is reported as nonoperating gains {losses) in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets unless the return is restricted by donor or law.

Inveniories

Tnventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost or market value utilizing first-in, first-out (FIFO), or a methodology that closely
approximates FIFO,

Intangible Assets

intangible assets primarily consist of goodwill and capitalized computer software costs, including
software internaly developed. Costs incarred in the development and installation of internal use
software are expenscd or capitatized depending on whether they are incurred in the preliminary
nroject stage, application development stage, or post-implementation stage. Intangible assets are
included in other noncurrent assets in the consolidated balance sheets and are comprised of the
following:

June 36,
2011 2010
Goodwiil $ 118,871 % 93,324
Captralized computer software costs, net 486,916 388,701
Other, net 29,404 5,624
Total intangible assets ) 635,191 § 487,649

Intangible assets whose lives are indefinite. primarily goodwill, arc not amortized and are
evaluated for impairment at least annually, while intangible assets with definite hves, primarily
capitalized computer software costs, are amortized over their expected useful lives. Amortization
expense for these intangible assets in 2011 and 2010 was $86,741 and $87,440, respectively.

Fary
e

1105-1254583



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {(continued)
(Dollars in Thousunds)

-

2. Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

During the year ended June 30. 2010, Ascension Health began a significant multi-year, System-
wide enterpris¢ resource planning initiative including information technology and process
standardization project (Symphony). which is expected to continue through December 2014. The
project is anticipated to result in a transition to a commen software product for various finance,
h f‘ormat‘cn technology, procurement, and human resources management pmcas‘ﬁes, mcluding

andardizalion of those processes throughout Ascension Health. Capitalized cests of Symphony
were approximately $162,000 and $49.000 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Certain costs
of this project were also cxpensed. See the Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrccurring
Expenses discussion for additional information about costs associated with Symphony.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair market value at the date of the
gift. A summary of property and equipnent at June 30, 2011 and 2010. is as follows:

June 30,
2011 2018
[.and and improvements 5 621,874 § 606,425
Building and equipment 12,405,114 11,904,661
Construction in progress 158,376 861.463
13,177,364 13,372,549
Less accumulated depreciation 7,163,490 7,279,201
Total property and equipment, net S 6013874 § 6,093,088

Depreciation is determined on a straight-iine basis over the estimated useful fives of the related
assers. Depreciation expense in 2011 and 2010 was $569,633 and $574,609, respectively.

Several capital projects have remaining construction and related equipment purchase
coramitments of approximately $114.000.
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollurs in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
Termporarily and Permaoently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by Ascension Health has been
lirmited by donors to a specific ime period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist
of gifts with corpus valucs that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity,
which include endowment funds. Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently
restricted net assets, including earnings on endowment funds. are used in accordance with the
donors’ wishes, primarily to purchase equiprment and to provide charity care and other health and
educational services. Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same
reporting period are reporied as unresiricted.

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses. Changes in
unresiricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarnily include
pengion and other postretirement liability adjustments, transfers to or from sponsors and other
affiliates. net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions, change in unconsolidated
entities’ net assets. cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. discontinued operations,
and contributions of property and equipment.

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

Ascension Health’s primiary mission is 1o mect the health care needs in its market areas through a
broad range of general and specialized health care services, including inpatient acute care.
outpatient services, long-term care, and other health care services. Activities directly associated
with the furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Other activities that
result in gains or losses peripheral to Ascension Health's primary mission are considered to be
nonoperating. Several primary care clinics that arc not associated with an acute carc hospital and
that rely significantly on contributions from foundations are also considered nonoperating.

1102.1254503 13



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts

Net patient service revenue 18 reported at the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors. and others for services provided excluding the provision for bad debt expense and
includes estimated reiroaclive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party
payors. Revepue under certain third-party payor agreements is subject to audit, retroactive
adjustiments, and significant reguiatory actions. Provisions for third-party pavor settlements and
adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are provided and adjusted in future
periods as additional information becomes available and as final settlerents are determined.

L.aws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are compiex and subject
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates will change by
a material amount in the near term. Adjustments to revenue related to prior periods increased net
patient service revenue by approximately $83.416 and $69.091 for the years ended June 30. 2011
and 2010, respectively.

During 2011, approximaely 36% of net patiem scrvice revenue was earned under the Medicare
program and 11% under various state Medicaid programs. During 2010, approximately 36% of
net patient service revenue was carned urder the Medicare program and 10% under various state
Medicaid programs. Ascension Health grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of
whom are local residents and are insured under third-party payor arrangemems, Significant
concentrations of accounts receivable at June 30, 2011, include Medicare {20%) and various
states” Medicaid programs (10%). Significant concentrations of accounts receivable at June 30,
2010, include Medicare (21%) and various states” Medicaid programs {10%9



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The provision for bad debt expensc is based upon management’s assessment of expected net
collections considering economic conditions, historical experience, trends in health care
coverage. and other collection indicators. Periodically throughout the year. management asscsses
the adeguacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write-off
experience by payor category, including those amounts not covered by insurance. The results of
this review arc then used to make any modifications to the provision for bad debt expense to
establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts. After satisfaction of amounts due
from insurance and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been exhausted, Ascension
Health follows established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with
collection agencies, subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined
by Ascension Health. Accounts receivable are written off after collection efforts have been
followed in accordance with Ascension Health's policies.

Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrecurring Expenses

During the vears ended June 30. 2011 and 2010, Ascension Heaith recorded total impairment,
restructuring, and nonrecurring expenses of $92.458 and $31,111, respectively. For the year
ended Tume 30, 2011, this amount was comprised of long-lived asset impaizments of
approximately $21,834 and restructuring and RORTECHTING CXPEnses of approximately $70,624.
The restructuring and nonrecurring expenses for the year ended June 30, 2011, included
approximately $44,355 of nonrecurring expenscs associated with Symphony. Symphony
nonrecurring expenses include project management and process reengineering costs, as weil as
costs to establish a shared service center and develop a business intelligence data warchouse.

For the year ended Junc 30, 2010, total impairment, restructuring, and nonrecurring expenses of
$31,111 were comprised of approximately $7,629 of restructuring and nonrecurring expenses
related to changes in business operations, including reorganization and severance charges, as
well as approximately $14.670 of long-iived asset impairments. Restructuring and nonrecurring
expenses for the vear ended June 30. 2010, also include $8.812 ussociated with Symphony.

Awmortization

Bond issuance costs, discounts. and premiwms are amortized over the term of the bonds using a
method approximating the effective interest method.

sk
LA
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
income Taxes

The member health care cntities of Ascension Health are primarily tax-exempt organizations
under Internal Revenue Code Section 501{¢)(3) or Section 5301{¢)}(2). and their related income 18
exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a).

Regulatory Compliance

Various federal and state zgencies have initiated investigations regarding reimbursement claimed
by certain members of Ascension Health. The investigations are in various stages of discovery,
and the ultimate resolution of these matters, including the Habilities, if any, cannot be readily
determined; however, in the opinion of management, the results of the investigations will not
have a material adverse impact on the consolidated financial stziements of Ascension Health.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2010 accompanying consolidated financial statements
to conform to the 2011 presentation.

Subseguent Events

Ascension Health evaluates the impact of subsequent cvents, which are events that occur after
the balance sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition in
the financial statements as of the balance sheet date. For the year ended June 30. 2011,
Ascension Heaith evaluated subsequent events through September 8, 2011, representing the date
on which the accompanying audited consolidated financial statements were issued,

16 1 105-1234363



Ascension Heslth

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Pelicies {continued)
Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In January 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Beard (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2010-07, Not-for-Profic Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions. which
establishes accounting and disclosure reguirements {for how a not-for-profit entity determines
whether a combination is a merger or an acqguisition, how to account for each, and the required
disclosures, In addition, ASU 2010-07 includes amendments to FASB's Accounting Standards
Codification (the Codification. or ASC) Topic 350, Mnrangibles — Goodwill and (Mher, and ASC
Topic 810, Consolidation, to make both applicable to not-for-profit entities. ASC Topic 350
clarifies the accounting for goodwill and indefinite-tived identifiable intangible assets recognized
in a not-for-profit entity’s acquisition of a business or nonprofit activity. Such assets are not
amortized and are tested for impairment at least annually. ASC Topic 810 clarifies the
accounting for noncontrolling interests and establishes accounting and reporting standards for the
noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary, including classification as a component of net assets.
Ascension 1ealth adopted the guidance relative to ASU 2010-07 as of July i, 2010, The
adoption of this guidance resulted in goodwill impairment of $45,993 recorded as a cumnulative
effect of change in accounting principle on the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets for the year ended June 30, 2011,

3. Organizational Changes

On April 20, 201}, Ascension Health signed a non-binding Letter of Intent with Alexian
Brothers Ifealth System (Alexian Brothers) to assess a potential transaction whereby Ascension
Health would become the sole corporate member of Alexian Brothers. Alexian Brothers is a
Catholic health care organization which oversees the operations of four hospitals, ambulatory
care clinics, phvsician practices. and senior living facilities.

On April 29, 2011, the Federal Trade Commission completed its review of a proposed affiliation
between Seton Health System, Inc. (Seton Healthy in Troy. New York, Northeast Health, Inc.
and St. Peter’s Health Care Services. Under the terms of the related agreements, it is anticipated
that Ascension Health will retain cenain limited rights as an ongoing member of Seton Health in
Troy, New York. With this clearance received. the organizations will move forward 1o create an
affiliated health system which is anticipated to result in Seton Health no longer being under the
control of Ascension Health.

1105-1254593 17



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
{Dollars m Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes {continued)
Discontinued Operations

Effective July 1, 2009, Catholic Health Partners (CHP) and Saint Anthony Hospital (SAH)
separated from Ascension Health and Missionary Sisters of the Sacred Heart of Jesus-Provincial
Council of the Stella Maris Province (MS-SMP} as agreed upon in the Separation Agreement
dated May 28, 2009, to allow SAI to operate as a frecstanding, community-based, Catholic
hospital serving its community in Chicago, Hlineis. The operating reselts of CHP and SAH are
classified in Ascension Health's accompanying consolidated financial statements as discontinued
operations.

Ascension Health reported an increase in net assets from discontinued operations of $6,616 for
the vear ended June 3¢, 2011, representing the excess of revenues over expenses for previously
discontinued lines of business in Michigan and Tennessee, as well as the fair value of net assets
relinquished under the Separation Agreement for the CHP and SAH operations. These entities
had recorded operating revenues totaling $29,066 during the period that they were operational
during the vear ended June 30, 2011,

Ascension Health reported a decrease in net assets from discontinued operations of 348,911 for
the year ended June 30, 2010, representing the deficit of revenues over expenses for previousiy
discontinued lines of business in Michigan and Tennessee, as well as the fair value of net assets
relinquished under the Separation Agreement for the CHP and SAH operations. These entities
had recorded operating revenues totaling $34,898 during the period that they were operational
during the year ended June 30, 2010.

The accompanying consolidated balance sheets include assets held for sale and liabilities related
10 assets held for sale associated with the above transactions, At June 30, 2011 and 2010, assets
held for sale comsist primarily of accounts receivable and property and equipment while
liabilities refated to assets held for sale consist primarily of accounts payable, other liabilities,
and self-insurance liabiiities.
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Ascension Health

Netes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousunds)

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use

Ascension Health's investments are comprised of its pro rata share of the HSD"s funds held for
participants and certain other investments such as those investments held and managed by
foundations. Board-designated investments represent investments designated by resolution of the
Board of Trustees 1o put amounts agide primarily for future capital expansion and improvements.
Assets fimited as to use include investments placed in trust for payment of self-insured claims
and investments restricted by donors. Ascension Health’s investments are reporied in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets as presented in the following tabic:

June 30,
2011 2610

Cush and cash equivalents

$ 1,117,574

$1.i168,278

Short-term investments 91,146 81.650
Assets limited as 1o use 161,300 138.676
Board-designated and other investments:
Board-designated investments 623,129 3,804,898
Other investments 6,713,801 1,994816
Assets limited as {o use:
Under bond indenturc agreement 439 906
Self-insurance trust funds, less current portion 495,232 517,302
Temperarily or permancntly restricted 418,865 383.406
Total assets limited as 1o use 214,536 901.614
Total Board-designated and other investments 8,251,466 6,701.328

Total

F1G5-13545%3

% 9,621,486

$ 8,109,032




Ascension Health

T

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued}
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

The composition of cash and investments classified as cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments, Board-designated investments, assets lmited as 10 use. and other investments is
summarized as follows:

June 34,
2011 2016

Cash and cash equivalents 8§ 459,550 $ 459,19
Short-term investments 60,559 73,44 €}
U.S. government obligations 49,958 59,058
Corporate and foreign fixed income investments 50,813 62,421
Asset-backed securities 60,280 52,194
Equity securities 316,338 260569
Private equity and other investments 164,894 132.666
Other assets limited as to use 78,348 76,571
Subtotal, included in cash and cash equivalents. short-term

investments, and Board-designated and other

investments 1,246,732 1,179,117
Ascension Health's pro rata share of 118D funds held for

participants 8,388,754 6,930,815
Cash and cash cquivalents, short-term invesiments, and

Board-designated and other investments 39,621,486 $ 8,109,932

Ascension Health’s pro rata share of the HSD's funds held for participants was $8,380,754 and
§6,930,815 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, representing 77.2% and 76.1% of the funds
held for participants in the HSD at those respective dates,
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Doltars in Thousands)

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as {0 Use {vontinued)

As disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies note. Ascension Health holds wnvestments
through the HSD. The following is a condensed balance sheet of the entire HSD, including the
interests of Ascension 1lealth and all other participating entities, at June 30. 2011 and 2010:

June 38,
2011 2810

Assets
Cash $ 26,757 § 24.023
Loans, interest. and other recetvables 88,188 96,575
Due from brokers 799,869 1411218
Securities lending collateral 378,877 364,608
Derivative asset 33,208 21.281
Investments, at fair vaiue:

Short-term investments 747,935 502,600

U.S. government obligations 3,056,988 2,375,313

Corporate and foreign fixed income investments 1,266,685 1,605,176

Asset-backed securities 1,764,404 1.037.000

Equity, private equity, and other investments 2,287,580 2.210.625
Equity method invesuments 2,026,142 1,390,415
Total assets $ 12,476,645 S 11044834
I.iabilities and funds held for participants
Due to brokers $ 1,032,350 & 1,471,668
Derivative liabibity 34,768 49711
Investments sold. not yet settled 166,663 36,963
{Other payables 6,743 S.191
Payable under securities lending program 380,684 368,282
Total liabilities 1,621,208 1.931,815
Funds held for participants 16,849,437 9,113,019
Total Habilities and funds held for participants $ 12,479,645 § 11,044,834

3
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use {continued)

Ascension Health's investment strategy includes investing in aiternative investments. such as
private equity and real estate funds, a portion of which are valued up to 90 days in arrears,
Ascension Health’s investment in alternative investment funds include contractual commitiments
to porifolio venture funds and other funds to provide capital contributions durisg the investment
period which is typically five years and can cxtend to the end of the fund term. During these
coniractual periods, investment managers may require Ascension Health to invest in accordance
with the terms of the agreemen:. Commitments not funded during the invesiment period will
expire and remain unfunded. As of June 30, 2011. investment periods expire between August
2011 and December 2016. The remaining unfunded capital commitments for all HSD
participants and a joint venture consofidated for financial reporting purposes total approximately
$659.000 for 40 individual contracts as of June 30, 201 1.

Due to the uncertainty surrounding whether the contractual commitments will require funding
during the contractual period, future niinimum payments to meet these commitments cannot be
reasonably estimated. These committed amounts have not been reduced by the anticipated cash
inflows from liquidating previous investments in alternative investment funds.

Invesiment return recognized by Ascension Health is summarized as follows:

Year Ended June 30,

2011 201
Investment return in HSD $ 1,182,338 § 756,437
Interest and dividends 17,051 15,872
Net gains on investrents reported at [air value 80,814 38.76G
Restricted investment inceme 6,163 1.594
Total investment return $1,256,366 § 812,063
22 1105-1254593



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

5. Fair Valne Measurements

Ascension Health categorizes. for disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities measured at fair value
in the financial statements based upon whether the inputs used to determine their fair values are
observable or unobserveble. Observable inputs are inputs which are based on market data
obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that
reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about pricing the asset or liability, based on the
best information availabie in the circumstances.

In certain cascs, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy. In such cases, an asset’s or iability’s level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant o the fair value measurement of the asset or
Hability. Ascension Health's assessment of the significance of a particular irput to the fair value
measurement in ifs entirety requires judgment and cousiders factors specific to the assct or
hability.

Ascension Health follows the three-level fair value hierarchy fo categorize these assets and
liabilitics recognized at fair value at each reporting period, which prioritizes the inpufs used to
measure such fair values. Level inputs are defined as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or habilities on the
reporting date. Investments classified in this level generally include exchange-wraded equity
securitics, futures, real estate investment trusts, pooled shor-term investment funds, options,
and exchange-traded mutual funds.

Level 2 — Inpuis other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, cither directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a spesified
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the {ull term of the
asset or Hability, lnvesimenis classified in this level generally include fixed income
securities, including fixed income government obligations, asset-backed securities,
certificates of deposit, and derivatives.

Level 3 ~ Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability. Investments classified in this
level generally include alternative investments, private equity investments, limited
partnerships, and certain fixed income securities, including fixed income govermment
obligatsons, and derivatives.

R
Lo
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

S. Fair Value Measurements (eontinued)

Assets and liabilities classified as Level 1 are valued using unadjusted guoted market prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets. Ascension Health uses techniques consistent with
the market approach and income approach for measuring fair value of its Level 2 and Level 3
assets and liabilities. The market approach is a valuation technique that uses prices and other
relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assels
or Habilities. The income approach generally converts future amounts (cash flows or earnings) Lo
a single present value amount (discounted).

As of June 30, 20171 and 2010, the Level 2 and Level 3 assets and liabilities listed in the fair
value hierarchy tables below utilize the following valuation technigues and inputs:

Cash and cash eguivalents and short-term investments

Short-termy investments designated as Level 2 investments are primarily comprised of
commercial paper. whose fair value is based on amortized cost. Significant observable inputs
incinde security cost, matusity, and credit rating. Cash and cash equivalents and additional short-
term investments are primarily comprised of certificates of deposit, whose fair value 1s based on
cost plus accrued interest. Significant observabie inputs include security cost. maturity. and
relevant short-term interest rates.

Derivative assets and liabilities

The fair value of derivative contracts is primarily determined using techniques consistent with
the market approach. Derivative contracts include interest rate, credit defauit, and total return
swaps. Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates, Treasury vields,
volatilities, credit spreads, maturity, and recovery rates.

U.S. government obligations
‘The {air value of investments in U.S. government, state, and municipal obligations is primarily

determined using techniques consistent with the income approach. Signilicant observabie inputs
to the income approach include data points for benchmark constant mat urity curves and spreads.



Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{Dollars in Thousunds)

5. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Asset-backed securifies

The fair value of 1.8, agency and corporate asset-backed zecurities is primarily determined using
techniques consistent with the income approach, such as a discounted cash flow model
Stgnificant obscrvable inputs inchude prepayment speeds and spreads, benchmark yield curves,
volatility measures, and quotes.

Corperate and foreign fixed income investments

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international corporate bonds, including commingled
funds that invest primarily in such bonds. and foreign government bonds is primarily determined
using techniques that are consistent with the market approach. Significant observable inputs
include benchmark vields, reported trades, observable broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, and
security specific characteristics, such as early redemption options.

Equity securities

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international equity securities is primarily determined
using the caleulated net asset value, The values for underlying investments are fair valuc
estimates determined by external fund managers bascd on operating resuits, balance sheet
stability, growth, and other business and market sector fundamentals.

Investments sold, not vet settled

The fair value of invesimems sold, not vet seftled is primarily determined using techniques
consistent with the income approach. Significant observable inputs to the income approach
include data points for benchmark, constant maturity curves, and spreads.

Securities lending collateral

The fair value of collateral reccived under HSD's securities lending prograim is determined using
the calculated net asset value for the commingled fund in which the collateral is invested. The
underlying investments are valued using techniques consistent with the market approach, which
utilizes significant observable market inputs such as available trades. quotes, benchmark curves,
sector groupings, and matrix pricing.

1 105-1254593 25



Ascension Health

Notes te Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

8. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Guaranteed pooled fund

The fair value of guaranteed pooled fund investments is based on cost plus guaranteed. annuity
contract-based interest rates. Significant unobservabie inputs to the guaranteed rate include the
fair value and average duration of the portfolio of investments underlying the annuity contract.
the contract value, and the annualized weighted-average yield to maturity of the underlying
mvestment portfolio.

Private equify investments

The fair value of private cquitv investments is primarily determined using techniques consistent
with both the market and income approaches, based on Ascension Health’s estimates and
assumptions in absence of observable market data, The market approach considers comparable
company, comparable transaction, and company-specific information, including but not limited
to restrictions on disposition. subsequent purchases of the same or similar securitics by other
investors, pending mergers or acquisitions, and current financial position and operating results.
The income approach considers the projected operating performance of the porifolio company.

As discussed in the Significant Accounting Policies and the Cash and Cash Lquivaients.
Investments, and Other Assets Limifed as to Use notes, Ascension Health holds investrents
through the HSD representing 77.2% and 76.1% of the net assct valuc of the HSD as of June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively. The HSD's investments include equities. various fixed income
securities, and alternative investments.

-
o
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{Doliars in Thousands)

5. Fair Value Measurements {continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 201t and 2010,
for all the HSD financial assets and labilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
HSD’s financial statements:

Level } Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2011
Assets inchuded in:
Securities lending collateral 3 -~ 3 378,877 0§ - % 378,877
Derivative asset 15,649 2,383 $11.256 33,208
Short-term mvesiments 689,742 58,213 - 747,955
.8, government cbligations ~ 3,046,822 16,166 3,056,088
Corporate and foreign fixed
incume nvestments - i,134,643 116,042 £.260,685
Assei-backed socurities v 1,719.764 44,700 1,764,404
Equity, private equity, and other
investments 2,240,360 - 47,220 2,287,580
Liabilities included in:
Derivative Liabilin 1,162 3,116 33,490 34,768
Investments sold, not yet settled - 166,663 - 166,663
June 30, 2016
Assets included uy:
Securities lending collateral 3 - 8§ 364608 % - & 364.608
Deriy ative asset 7,256 8.569 5456 21281
Short-term investments 351,708 148,900 - 542,600
U.S. government obligations - 2,367.973 7.340 2.375,313
Corporate and fereign fixed
MCOMmE Invesiments - 1437703 167473 1.605,176
Asset-backed securities - 1,010,931 26,069 1 037,600
Equity, private equity, and other
mnvestments 1,716,904 76,146 423,575 2,216,625
{.iabihties included i
Derivative liability 2,029 1,777 45,205 49,711
Inveshments sold, not yef settied - 36,963 - 36,963
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued}
(Dollars in Thousands)

3, Fair Value Measurements {continued)}

For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the changes in the fair value of the HSD assets
measured using significant uncbservable Inputs {Level 3) were comprised of the following:

Corporate Fuity,
and Fereign Private
u.s. Fixed Asset- Equity, and
Government  [ncome Backed Other Met
Obligations Investments  Securities  Investments Derivatives
June 30, 2011
Beginning balance $ 7340 § §67ATI 5 26,069 § 423,575 8§ {(40.449)
Total realized and unrealized gaing
mcluded in nonoperating gains 282 8,209 i,314 98,730 180,214
Purchases. issuances. and
settlemenis 1,199 {42.171) 19,814 {(476,085) {158,999)
Transfers into {out ofy Level 3 1,425 {17,469} {2,697 ~ -
Ending balance 8§ 16,166 S 116042 § 44,760 § 47228 S (19,234)

‘The amount of total gains ov fosses
for the period inclinded in
nonoperating gains (losses)
atiributable {0 the change in
unrealized gains or losses
relating to assets still hele at

June 30, 2011 $ 7 % (1,948) % 8 8§ £872 8§ (148,970)
Jupe 36, 2018
Beginning balance $ 25,746 S 244,131 § 87,091 § 80437 ¥ (23,159}

Tutal realized and unrealized gains
(iosses) inciuded in

noneperating gains (losses) 449 16.513 11,091 (38,308) £20,528)
Purchases, 1ssuances, and

settleraents {13,179) (43.078) (12.967 393,715 2,242
Transfers (out of) into Level 3 {5,676} (30.093) {39,1468) (12,269} 1,396
Ending balance $ 7340 $ 167473 % 26069 $ 423,575 8§ (40.449)

The amount of total gains or losses
for the perwod included in
nonoperating gams (losses)
atiributable to the change in
unreatized gains or losses
relating to assets still held at
June 30, 2010 5 - % 3,937 8 (704) & 31635 8 (5.236)
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

5, Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 roliforward,
is as of the beginning of the period in which the transfers occur.

The following table summarizes fair value measurements. by level, at June 30, 2011, for ali other
financial assets and Habilities, measured at fair valuc on a recurring basis in the Ascension
Heaith consolidated financial statements:

{evel ] Level 2 levell Total

June 36,2011
Cash and cash equivalents 5 86,946 § 6,954 § - 8 93,904
Short-term mvestments 15,592 44,768 - 40,360
.8, government obligations - 49,516 442 49,958
Corporawe and foreign fixed

income mvestments - 45,789 5,824 50,813
Asset-backed securities - 58,356 1,924 60,286
Fauity, private equity, and other

in\ estments 286,961 17878 161,681 466,528
Assets not at fair value 518,801
Subtotal, included in cash and cash

equivalents, short-term

mvestmerns, asseis Hmited as to

use, and Board-designated and

other investments $ 1,240,732
feferred compensation assets,

inciuded in other noncurrent

assets, invested in

Bauity securities $ £40,238 % - 8 ~ % 146,238
Guaranteed pooled fund - ~ 32,116 32,116

Inierest rate swaps, included in

ather noncurrent assets - 64,426 - 64,426
interest rate swaps, included in

other noncurrent habilities - 141,287 - 341,287
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Doliars in Thousands)

8. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements. by level, at June 30, 2010, for all other
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the Ascension
Health consolidated financial statements:

ELevel 1 Levei2 Level3 Taotal

June 3G, 2616
Cash and cash equivaients s FI40008 78345 § - 3 83,585
Short-term investments 0,016 42,212 201 72,429
U.S. government obligations - 58,616 442 59.058
Corporate and foreign fixed

income investments - 57,576 4,845 62421
Asset-backed securities - 52,005 189 52,194

Equity. private equitly, and other

inyestments 241,052 10,337 74,335 3
Assets not at fair value 3
subtotal, included in cash and cash

eyquivalionts, short-term

investiments, assets limited as to

e, and Board-designated and

other investments £ 1,179,117

Deferred compensation assets,
included in other noncurrent
assets, invested in:
Fauity securities $ 107239 § - 8§ - 5 107,239
Cuaranteed pooted fund - - 28.694 28,694

Interest rate swaps, included in
oiher noncurrent assets - 66,929 - 66,926

Interest rate swaps, meluded in
other noncurrent liabihities - 169,047 - 169,047
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

5, ¥air Value Measurements {continued)

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the changes in the fair value of the foregoing
assets measured using significant unobservable inputs (Lewvel 3) were comprised of the
following:

Covporate Equity,
and Foreign Private
Short- U.s Fixed Asgsed- Equity, and
Term  Goverament  Tncome Backed Other Guaranieed
Investments Obligations Investments  Securities  Investments Pooled Fund
June 30,2612
Beginning balance 5 201 0§ 442 S5 4845 8 iR § 74335 5 28494

Total realized and unrealized
gains (iosses):
Included in mcome from

operations - - 412 (16} 675 -
fncluded in nonoperating
gains {losses) - - - - {73 -
inchided in changes m
net assets - - - - 3i5 -
Purchases, issuances, and
seitlements - -~ {233 1,463 27,493 2,689
Transfers {vut of} into
Tevel3 (2013 - - 288 (1,865 313
Ending balance $ -8 442 % 3034 0§ 1924 S 1pIs8: 0§ 32,116
Jumne 30. 20318
Beginning balance 8 - § - § 4474 5 201 0§ 4313 0§ 2596:

Total realized and uarealized
Zains {losses):
Inciuded in income from

operations - - 938 2 531 -
inciuded in nonoperating
gains (Josses) - - - - {423%) {59}
included in changes in
net assets - - - - 1,296 -
Purchases, 1ssuances, and
settlernents - 342 {567} 187 {4,704} 3,125
Travsfers into {out of)
favel3 20] - -~ {201) 34,502 (3333
Ending balance § 201 % 442§ 4845 8 189 & 74335 & 2569

The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 roliforward,
is as of the beginning of the period in which the transiers oceur.

i
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

$. Significant Investments in Unconsolidated Entities

Ascension Health has a 50% membership interest in Via Christi Health, Inc. (VCH). Ascension
Health accounts for this membership interest under the equity method of accounting. Ascension
fealth’s investment in VCH is $499,910 and $452.781 at June 30, 2011 and 2810, respectively,
and is reported in the consolidated balance sheets in investment in unconsolideted entities.
Ascension Health's investment in VCIH reflects the financial performance of VCH one month in
arrears.

At June 30, 2011 and 2010, the diffcrence between the amount at which Ascension ilealth's
investment in VCH is carried in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and its interest in
the underlying net assets of VCII is $30,568 and $33.309, respectively. This difference relates
primarily to the excess of the fair value of VCH property and equipment and long-term debt over
their carrying values at the date Ascension Health received the interest in VCH. The difference is
being amortized over the remaining life of the property and equipment and term of the long-term
debt.

Condensed financial information of VCH as of and for the years ended June 30, 2611 and 2010,
i summarized below:

June 30,
20i1 2810
Current assets 3 748,221 § 694,546
Noneurrent assets 932313 839 460
Total assets S 1,680534 & 1554009
Current Habikties 5 128335 S 99,460
MNoneurrent Habilities . 555,418 556,460
Torzl Habilities 675,756 655,920
Net assets 1,004,784 808,089
Towe! liabilities and net assets $ 1,686,534 % 1554000
Total revenues $ 1094928 % 996,949
Total expenses (1,072,680 {942,838}
Total mvestment return 57,573 60,134
Excess of revenues over expenses s 179818 3 114,245

tad
b
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemuents {continued)

{Dollars in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds -- secared:

Variable rate demand bonds. subject to a put provision which provides
for a cumaulative 7-month notice and remarketing period, pavable
through November 2047, interest (0 18%6 at June 30,2011) tledica
market index plus g spread

Variable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision, payable
through November 2047; interest set at prevailing market rates

Wariable rate demand bonds, subject 1o a 7-day put provision, payable
through November 2039; interest (0.066% at June 30. 201 1) set &
prevailing market rates

Variable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision, payable
through November 2033; interest (0.06% at June 30, 2011) setat
prevailing market rates, swapped to fixed rates of 5.544% through
mgturity

Indexed put bonds subject to weekiy rate resets based on a 1axable
index. payable t’nrougb November 2046, interest (3 076% at
June 30, 2011) swapped to a varable rate tied to a tax-exempt
markel index plus a spread through November 2016

Fixed rate put bonds (converted from an indexed put bond mode based
on a taxabie index in May 2009) pay able through November 2046,
interest {4.10% at June 30, 2011} swapped to a variable rate tied to a
market index p!u3 a spread through November 2016

Fined rate serini and term bonds payable in installments through
November 204€; interest at 4.125%% 10 5.75%

Fixed rate serial and term bonds payable in nstaiiments through
November 2039; intcrest at 5.00% swapped 1o variable rates over
the hte of the bonds

Fined rate serial mode bonds payable through 2047 with purchase
dates ranging from Aungust 201 1 through June 2014, interest at
0.45% to 3.75% through the purchase dates

Fixed rate serial mode honds payable through 2033 with purchase
dates through May 2012: interest at 1 25%, swapped to fixed rates
of 5.454% to 5.544% through maturity

i105-1254503

June 36,

2014 2819
$ 320483 % 320480
- 274,070
246,738 -
150,328 150,338
§53,800 153,800
153,69G 153,650
984,635 1,004,530
599,490 569 490
823,560 349 490
186,975 403,705
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

{Dollars in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Tax-exempt hospitai revenue bonds — unsecured:

Variable rate demand bonds issued under the Subordinate Master Trust
Indenture, subject to a 7-day put provision, pavable through
November 2027; interest (0.06% at June 30. 2011) set at prevailing
market rates

Fixed rate serial mods bonds issued under the Subordinate Master
Trust indenture payable through 2027 with purchase dates through
November 20132; interest at 5.00%. swapped to variable mode
through the purchase dates

Fixed rate serial mode bonds issued under the Subordinate Master
Trust Indenture payable through 2027 with purchase dates through
June 2017; interest at $.00%

Total hospital revenue bonds
Orher debt;
Obligations under capital leases
Other

Linamortized premivm, net

L.ess current portion

Less tong-term debt subject Lo short-term remarketing arrangements

Long-term debt, less current portion and long-term debt subject to short-
term remarketing arrangsmaents

Sepior Master Trust Indenture long-term debt obligations, including
unamortized premium, net

Subordinate Master Trust Indenture long-tcrm debt obligations, including
unamortized premiom, net

Other

Long-term debt, less current portion, and long-term debt subject to shart-
term remarketing arrangements

June 38,
2011 2088

§ 37818 § 57,815

149,470 246,570

303,276 216,315

4,100,240 4,130,280

34,865 38,196

36,960 30,747

4,172,065 4 199,223

67,233 67,323
(2%,563) {31,221}
{1,662.950) (1228115

$ 2,546,785

$ 3007210

$ 1,983,354

528,917
64,514

$ 2,546,783

§ 3007210
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousandy)

7. Long-Term Debt (continued)
Scheduled principal repaviments of long-term debt, considering obligations subject to short-term
remarketing as due according to their long-term amortization schedule. as of June 30, 2011, are

as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 29,563
2013 28,502
2014 71,733
2015 56.526
2016 57.836
Thereatter 3,917,905
Total $4,172.063

The carrying amounts of variable rate bonds and other notes payablc approximate {air value. The
fair values of the unsecured fixed rate serial and term bonds are estimated based on discounted
cash flow analyses that consider current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of
borm‘wm‘g arrangemenis. The fair value of fixed rate serial and term bonds. including the
omponent of variable rate demand bonds subject to long-term fixed interest rates. ﬁppmumdtes
carﬂ,mg value at June 30, 2011 and 2010. During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,
interest paid was approximately $147,800 and $136.500, respectively. Capitatized interest was
approximately $7,100 and $12,800 for the years ended June 30. 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Certain membars of Ascension Health formed the Ascension Health Credit Group (Senior Credit
Group). Fach Senior Credit Group member is identified as either a sentor obligated group
member, senior designated affiliate or senior limited designated affiliate. Senior obligat ed group
members are jointly and severally Hable under a Senior Master Trust Indenture {Semor MTI) to
make all payments required with respect to obligations under the Senior MTI and may be entities
not contr ulied directly or indirectly by Ascension tlealth. Senior designated affiliates and senior
limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service payments on the obligations
under the Senior MTL Ascension llealth may cause each senior designated affiliate to transier
such amounts as are necessary 10 cnable the obligated group to comply with the ferms of the
Senior MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations. Additionally, each senior limited
designated affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and promissory
note with Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions. each subject to the
governing law of the senjor limited designated affiliate’s state of incorporation.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollurs in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Pursuant to a Supplemental Master Indenture dated February i, 3‘)0 . senior obligated group
members, which are operating entitics, have piedoed and assigned to the Master Trustee a
security interest in all of their rights. title, and interest in their pledged revenues and proceeds
thereof.

A Subordinate Credit Group. which is comprised of subordinate obligated group members,
subordinate designated affiliates, and subordinate limited designated affiliates. was created under
the Scbordinate Master Trust Indenture (Subordinate MTI). The subordinate obligated group
members are jointly and severally liable under the Subordinate MTI to make all paymenis
required with respect to obligations under the Subordinate MTI :md may be entitics not
controlled directly or indirectly by Ascension Health. Subordinate designated affiliates and
subordinate limited designated affiliates are not obligated 1o make debt service payments on the
obligations under the Subordinate MTI. Ascension Health may cause each subordinate
designated affiliate to transfer such amounts as are necessary to enable the obligated group
members to comply with the terms of the Subordinate MTIL. including payment of the
outstanding obligations. Additionally, each subordinate limited designated affiliate has an
independent subordinate limited dem,,nated affiliate agreement and promissory note with
Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each subject to the governing
law of the subordinate limited designated affitiate’s state of incorporation.

The unsecured variable rate Jemand bonds of both the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups.
while subject 1o long-term amortization periods, may be put to Ascension Health at the option of
the bondholders in connection with certain remarketing dates. To the extent that bondholders
may, under the terms of the debt, put their bonds within 12 months after June 30, 2011, the
principal amount of such bonds has been classified as a current obligation v the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. Management believes the likelihood of a material amount of bonds
being put to Ascension Health to be remote. However. to address this possibility, management
has taken steps to provide various sources of liquidity in the event any bonds would be put.
including entering into certain bond repurchase agreements, assessing ulicrnate sources of
financing, including the line of credit and commercial paper program. and maintaining
unrestricied assets as a source of seli-liquidity.
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Ascension Health

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt {(continued)

In January 2010, Ascension Heaith issued $157.000 of commercial paper for previous capital
expenditures. In February and March 2010, Ascension Health used existing cash and investments
to defease or redeem $558.737 of bonds and commercial paper originally issued from 1999
through 2010. In March 2010, Ascension Health issued a toal of $1,326,870 of bonds (Serics
2010A through 2010F) through five ditferent issuing authorities in five states. The proceeds of
the bonds. including original issue premium, were used to reimburse Ascension Health for
previous capifal expenditures, to refinance the outstanding commercial paper issued
Januarv 2010, and to refund $742,550 of current bonds which were originally issued in 1999 and
2008. The Series 2010A through 2010F bonds bear inerest at fixed interest rates with principal
maturities through November 2040, while the Series 2010F bonds are variable rate bonds with
weekly-resetting interest rates and principal maturities through 2047. Due to aggregate financing
activity during the fiscal vears ended June 30, 2611 and 2010, including the aforementioned
activities as well as the scheduled remarketing of certain serial mode bonds with unamortized
issuance costs, losses on extinguishment of debt of $1.007 and $7.515 were recorded, which are
included as nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets.

Ascension Health is a party to multiple interest rate swap agreements thal convert the variable or
fixed rates of certain debt issues to fixed or variable rates, respectively. See the Derivative
Instrumments note for a discussion of these derivatives.

As of Jane 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $250,060 related to its
commercial paper program toward which bank commitments totaiing $2350,000 cxtend to
November 18, 2013. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, there were no borrowings under the line of
credit.

As of Jume 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $500,000 for general
corporate purposes toward which bank commitments totaling $500,000 extend to April 2, 2012,
As of June 30. 2011 and 2010, there were no borrowings under the line of credit.

As of June 30, 2011, the Subordinate Credit Group has a $50,000 revolving line of credit refated
to its letters of credit program toward which a bank commitment of $50.000 extends to
December 28. 201 1. The revolving line of credit may be accessed solely in the form of Letters of
Credit issued by the bank for the benefit of the members of the Credit Groups. OF this 350,000
revolving line of credit, letters of credit totaling $37,162 bave been issued as of June 30, 2011,
No borrowings were outstanding under the letters of credit as of June 30, 2011 and 2010.
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